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Agency Name Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc
Physical Address 1319 William Street

Mailing Address SAA

City, State, Zip Key West, FL 33040

Phone 305 294 8812

Fax 305 294 9348

Email mpatterson@hospicevna.com

Who should we contact with

questions about this

application? Mark Patterson, Executive Assistant

Amount received for prior fiscal year ending
09/30/11 $145,000
Amount received for current fiscal year
ending 09/30/12 $126,000
Amount requested for upcoming fiscal year
ending 09/30/13 $159,000




CERTIFICATION

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the information contained in this application and
attachments is true and correct. Monroe County is hereby authorized to verify all information
contained herein, and we understand that any inaccuracies, omissions, or any other information
found to be false may result in rejection of this application. This certifies that this request for
funding is consistent with our organization's Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws and has been
approved by a majority of the Board of Directors.

We affirm that the Agency will use Monroe County funds for the purposes as submitted in this

Application for Funding. Any change will require written approval from the Monroe County Board of
County Commissioners.

We understand that the agency must substantially meet the eligibility criteria to be considered for

Monroe County funding and that any applicable attachments not included disqualify the agency's
application.

We understand that all funding received through this opportunity must be spent for the benefit of
Monroe County.

We further understand that meeting the Eligibility Criteria in no way ensures that the agency will
be recommended for funding by the Human Services Advisory Board. These recommendations are
determined by service needs of the community, availability of funds, etc. HSAB funding
recommendations must be approved by the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners.

Typed Name of Executive Director;

Signature P a4

)
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Title: _President and CEO

/3312

Date:
Typed Na Peter Rysman
Signatur;
w
Title: Chairman, Board of Directors

Date: {/’”Zé"/gﬁ




Detailed instructions for each question appear in the separate instruction document.

1. Insert your agency’s board-approved mission statement below.

The mission of Visiting Nurse Association and Hospice of the Florida Keys (VNA Hospice Florida
Keys) is to enable individuals to remain in their homes by providing compassionate, effective, life
enhancing health and supportive services.

2. List the services your agency provides.

This organization provides a comprehensive range of home health and hospice services including:
skilled/intermittent nursing care, wound care, palliative care, physical therapy/occupational
therapy/speech therapy, dietary consultation, case management, routine home care, continuous home
care, inpatient general care, inpatient respite care, bereavement services, physician consultation &
management in hospice and palliative care programs, social work/counseling services, personal care,
homemaker services, volunteer services, medical response system rentals, community based programs
such as immunizations (influenza/pneumonia/shingles) and health education and monitoring.

3. What specific services will be funded by this request?

The funding amount requested in this application represents approximately a combined 12% of the
wage expense for nursing, therapy (physical, occupational, speech) and social work staff who provide
direct care to patients. In prior years we have requested a percentage of wages, benefits and taxes for
this group of clinical staff; this year, to streamline accounting and bookkeeping requirements we are
simply requesting a percentage of salaries. Services to be funded by this award are those home health
and hospice services provided to medically needy patients requiring professional medical and personal
care. Reimbursements fall short of the actual cost of providing services, with Florida being 50" in the
United States for Medicaid home health reimbursement; Medicare PPS rates have declined
approximately $145,000/year and Medicare reimburses both hospice and home health less than the
national average because Monroe County is designated as rural. This funding is not used for our Life.
At Home/private duty program, which includes services reimbursed from various sources, including a
contract with Monroe County, the Veteran’s Administration, as well as payment directly from the
recipients of these personal care and homemaking services. These payment sources reimburse
adequately for the services rendered, and do not require support from either this grant or any other
charitable donation.

4. Funding category:
If you have been previously funded by HSAB, do you request to have the
HSAB consider changing your funding category? Please circle yes or no: Yes No

If yes, please circle the new category for which you would like to be considered:
Medical Core Services Quality of Life

If you have not been previously funded, please circle the funding category that you believe best
matches your services: Medical Core Services Quality of Life



5. Will County HSAB funds be used as match for a grant?

No. The majority of reimbursement for VNA Hospice Florida Keys skilled, medically necessary and
personal care services are from patients’ medical insurance carriers, primarily Medicare, commercial

payers such as Blue Cross Blue Shield and Medicaid. Matching grants are not available for revenue
from these sources.

6. If you answered “yes” to Question #5, please specify the following for each grant: NA
a. grant award title, granting agency, and purpose:
b. grant amount:
€. match percentage requirement and amount:

d. expected award date:

7. If your organization was funded with HSAB funds last year, please briefly and specifically
explain:

a. how the funds were spent

Funds received in the last year (2011-2012) were used to meet salary, benefit and tax
expenses for professional clinical staff providing direct care patients needing skilled home health
and hospice services.

b. how they were used to leverage additional funding

HSAB grant funds are referenced when requesting charitable donations from the community
and other granting agencies; we inform our donors that we seek support to assist us in
providing care from our community from many sources, including this grant from the County.
We do not have matching grant opportunities to leverage this funding.

8. Do you plan to allocate any part of this HSAB grant, if awarded, as a sub-grant to another
organization? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the purpose(s), and amount(s). Please make
sure these are included on Attachment D, under “"Grants to Other Organizations.” No

9. Does your organization allocate sub-grants to other organizations using other sources (non
County) of funding? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the purpose(s), and amount(s). Please
make sure these are included on Attachment E, under "Grants to Other Organizations.” No

10. Will you or have you applied for other sources of County funding? If yes, please list
source(s) and amount(s). Also be sure to reflect this information on Attachment F.

Yes. We are the recipient of funds from the County for the direct care component of In-Home Services
(personal care, respite care, homemaking services, chore services), with funding dependent on monies
authorized by the Alliance for Aging to the County In-Home Services program. We are reimbursed



fee-for-service under this contract. Funds received through the HSAB Grant are not used to pay for
these direct care services.

11. What needs or problems in this community does your agency address?

VNA Hospice Florida Keys has continued, for over 27 years, its mission of providing a full range of
nursing and health care services to our neighbors who are recovering at home from serious illness or
injury; who are struggling to remain in their homes as their physical capacities diminish, or those who
are dealing with the final stages of a life limiting illness. During the last 5-10 years, economic
challenges and other demographic changes have altered where medically necessary health care services
are provided: shorter hospital stays, aging population, advances in medical treatment and more people

without adequate medical insurance coverage have created a need for more acute care provided at
home.

Shorter hospital stays may mean more need for nurses or therapists at home to teach patients about new
medications or to monitor wound healing; aging populations leads to people living alone or with
reduced independence who require assistance with the activities of daily living in order to remain at
home; advances in medical treatment have changed the natural history of some diseases (ie, AIDS,
some cancers, heart disease) from acute and more rapidly terminal illnesses to chronic illnesses,
extending life but also requiring ongoing care. Lack of or inadequate medical insurance is a fact of life
for many of the residents of Florida and especially Monroe County, leading to delays in seeking
medical treatment, allowing minor or manageable illnesses to become more severe, requiring more
medically necessary care in facilities and at home.

12. What statistical data support the needs listed in Question #11?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

Please refer to attachment C, which describes our Monroe County, our only service area. Data sources
used for Attachment C include: U.S. Census Bureau American Community Survey; Health Council of
South Florida, Inc.; Florida Hospices and Palliative Care, Inc.; Visiting Nurse Associations of America,
Inc.; and, Home Care Association of Florida Inc. The Hospice potential census was calculated using in
part Florida's criteria for Determining Need (CON), plus factoring in death statistics by age, less
accidents, and adding clients who may need bereavement services. The potential census for home
health (VNA) was calculated from census data, identifying individuals who are homebound.

13. What are the causes (not the symptoms) of these problems?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

People are living longer; many are frail, with conditions needing ongoing medical attention. As the
Keys economy has traditionally been based on tourism, a large portion of our residents have not had
affordable medical insurance available to them. The current economic downturn has magnified this
problem, with more of our neighbors who had been insured through work now without medical
insurance, or with limited policies which fail to fully address the illnesses presented.

14. Describe your target population as specifically as possible.



The target population consists of those recovering from short term medical illness and/or surgery and
other acute conditions and the disabled of any age; the elderly; and those with life limiting conditions
and illnesses requiring highly skilled, intermittent care.

15. How are clients referred to your agency?

Physicians and hospitals, as well as other social service agencies, are the major source of referrals to
our agency, with other referrals coming from potential patients and family members themselves. In all
cases a licensed professional staff member evaluates the patient for the appropriateness of home based
care in meeting medical and other care needs. Detailed statistics regarding referrals are maintained and
summarized for management and the Professional Advisory/Quality Improvement Committee.
Summarized data is reported to and discussed with the Board of Directors after review by the Quality
Improvement Committee.

16. What steps are taken to be sure that prospective clients are eligible and that the neediest
clients are given priority?

Referrals and admissions are carefully tracked, with non admissions reviewed by clinical directors at
regularly scheduled Utilization Review meetings. Admissions Case Managers and Intake/Referral
Specialists work closely with hospital discharge planners and physicians, to ensure that any patient
needing services is admitted in a timely manner. Appropriate referrals are not denied care due to payer
source or ability to pay. Agency resources continue to be stretched as VNA Hospice is the only agency
in Monroe County which will accept all indigent and medically needy patients, and is committed to
serving all patients in the county with a need for care at home. A financial assessment is done by a
social worker for any patient referred without medical insurance or who is responsible for payment of a
portion of charges (ie, medical insurance deductible or patient responsibility), and who states he/she is
unable to pay. Based on the results of this financial assessment, services may be provided at no cost to
the patient, or at a reduced fee which is within the patient’s means.

17. Describe any networking arrangements that are in place with other agencies.

VNA Hospice of the Florida Keys networks formally and informally with other health care providers in
the county. Our hospice program, VNA Hospice, has contracts to allow us to provide inpatient hospice
services with Fishermen's Community Hospital, Mariner's Hospital, Plantation Key Nursing Center and
Key West Health and Rehabilitation. VNA Hospice also has contracts with both Plantation Key
Nursing Center and Key West Health and Rehabilitation to provide residential and inpatient respite
hospice care. The agency offices in Key West and Tavernier are made available to various support
groups for regular meetings, currently the following groups utilize agency conference space: Breast
Cancer Support Group, Cancer Support Group, and Alzheimer’s Caregivers Support Group. VNA
Hospice also works with other agencies (ie, AIDS Help, Florida Keys Community College Nursing

Program) to provide education to students, staff and volunteers about care at home, including end of
life care.

18. List all sites and hours of operation. Please note which of these sites will be using HSAB
funding.



All services are managed from two office sites in the Keys: 1319 William Street in Key West and
92001 US 1 in Tavernier. Clinical staff assigned to the Key West office serve patients from Key West
to the 7 Mile Bridge, the Tavernier staff serve patients from the east side of the 7 Mile Bridge to the
Dade County line. Services are delivered, primarily in patients' homes, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week,
with office hours from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm, Monday through Friday. The administrative offices are in
the Key West location.

19. What financial challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to respond
to them? (If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required. )

As stated in this grant section last year, Medicare continues to present opportunities and challenges.
Medicare revenues, if realized to the extent possible, can help to subsidize under cost payers such as
Medicaid, indigent care, the uninsured and the under-insured. Due to the small size of this agency, and
with our additional inability to employ economies of scale due to the geographic challenges of serving
this lovely string of islands, Medicare revenues may fall short of breaking even. Last fiscal year,
Medicare reduced reimbursement to certified home health agencies by 4.75%; in this year, to add insult
to injury, reimbursement to agencies like the VNA have been reduced by an additional 2.8%. In
Hospice, the reduction in Medicare reimbursement of approximately 19% for rural counties over the
next several years is being implemented. Monroe County, in both home health and hospice, is
reimbursed at lower rates than Miami Dade County, though cost of living and other market basket
measures are equivalent to or above those of the mainland. This lower reimbursement from Medicare
to VNA Hospice is the equivalent of $300,000 less in revenue this year. As stated elsewhere, VNA is
the only home health agency in the county that routinely accepts and provides care for those residents
with only Medicaid as insurance coverage, which reimburses home health at less than one fourth the
cost of care. Florida is 50th in the country for the level of Medicaid home health reimbursement. In
Monroe County the number of working uninsured continues to increase at an alarming rate.
Immunizations, especially influenza vaccine, had been a source of positive revenue in the past, but
retail pharmacies and other health care organizations have moved into what was an exclusive domain of
the agency, offering vaccinations on demand and at no charge or less than cost. VNA Hospice is
unable to compete with those prices, and so has scaled back its immunization services, from over 1200
vaccinations a year, to less than half that. The revenues and margin which accompanied this program
have therefore been scaled back as well. Commercial insurance, which in the past, for all providers,
had paid for services at or above cost, is now managing home based care, especially that provided by
the VNA, through case management companies. These for profit, publicly traded corporations restrict
the number of visits that are authorized, and also attempt to pay significantly below the cost of
providing home health care, in effect asking us to subsidize these very profitable corporations with
monies donated to us to care for those in Monroe County without adequate resources. We are

attempting to negotiate with these insurance companies, which caring for our finances and for the
residents of the County who need our care.

Prior fiscal years had been profitable for the organization, enabling the agency to eliminate all debt,
which had grown considerably, with multiple years of losses in the hundreds of thousands of dollars.
We were fortunate to have had two years of positive margins equivalent to prior years’ losses, enabling
the agency, at the end of fiscal year 2010, only slightly below our financial totals prior to the economic



downturn, and without debt. Because of this recovery, we requested approximately $20,000 less
through this grant for the last fiscal year than we had in the prior years ($126,000 for fiscal year 2012,
versus $145, 000 in fiscal year 2011). At that time, we projected a similarly successful year, and,
knowing the great need by all in the County for this funding, voluntarily reduced our request in line
with our performance at the time. At the time we submitted the fiscal year 2012 grant we did NOT
anticipate the size of the decrease in home health reimbursement that resulted in a loss of $60,000 in
revenue in this fiscal year. We are expecting to show a loss this fiscal year.

To respond to the consequences of ever lower reimbursements from third party payers, and the rise in
uncompensated care, VNA Hospice obtained another licensure from AHCA to provide Homemaker and
Companion Services in December 2011. This separate licensure allows us to provide these non
medical, non personal care services at lower cost to the agency, as the regulations are more narrow in
scope than those for the VNA, a licensed home health agency. We do not plan on giving a merit or cost
of living increase to our staff this year, and it currently appears unlikely that we will be able to do so
next year. We continue to keep tight rein on our administrative costs, which currently run at
approximately 16%, despite the fact that our industry is highly regulated and we spend significant
administrative time on reporting obligations.

20. What organizational challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to
respond to them?  (If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

The organization continues to serve the entire county, despite the geographic challenges presented.
Costs are higher; we are unable to employ economies of scale as organizations on the mainland do. In
order to serve our patients appropriately, we maintain two offices, have 2-3 nurses on call every
evening, night, weekend and holiday in order to be no further than 30 minutes from a patient in crisis,
and with our less dense county spend more time traveling, adding time and the reimbursement costs of
mileage, than like agencies located elsewhere.

As we discussed here last year, Medicare home health program requirements and health care reform
also require more resource utilization directed to reporting requirements rather than patient care. The
current iteration of assessment and outcome reporting (OASIS C) submitted to Medicare for each
patient adds approximately 3 hours per patient per month to the documentation requirements for clinical
field staff. This documentation burden has increased the number of field staff the agency employs to
provide direct care, plus clinical administrative staff required for oversight. Medicare has also
instituted more reporting requirements for hospice, with similar increase in staff effort as home health,
and additional requirements will be added in 2013 to bring hospice programs of care into line with the
reporting requirements of home health. In addition, we are preparing for additional challenges in
reporting, with the implementation of a new diagnosis coding system, ICD-10, which has been delayed
by one year, but which is anticipated will cost all providers significant dollars in the conversion.

We continue to be committed not just to caring for residents of Monroe County, but to providing our
employees (over 100 Monroe County residents) with a living wage. Other agencies, usually
headquartered in Miami Dade or other mainland Florida locations, and all for profit, attempt to do



business here and then retire from the field when they encounter the difficulties we have dealt with
successtully for almost 28 years. Hospice Care of Southeast Florida ceased operations in the Florida
Keys in July 2011; Lifeline Home Health did so in December 2011,

21. How are clients represented in the operation of your agency?

Patient satisfaction surveys are sent to VNA patients and survivors of Hospice patients. Both types of
surveys are sent by an outside company, and are used by similar organizations nationally. The results
of these satisfaction surveys are provided to us along with comparisons to other organizations using the
surveys within Florida and nationally. Summaries of responses are reviewed at meetings of the
Professional Advisory Quality Improvement Committee. Some family members and ex-patients have
served on various committees, joined the staff or Board of Directors. Volunteers are major providers of
non-hands-on care, in the offices and in patient homes, a significant number of volunteers have been

recipients of agency services. Many former clients provide invaluable services as volunteers at various
fund-raising events.

22. Is your agency monitored by an outside entity? If so, by whom and how often?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

As licensed Medicare Certified hospice and home health programs, the programs are surveyed by The
Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA). Unannounced visits occur approximately every 2
years. Approximately every other state survey also includes review of our compliance with the
Medicare Conditions of Participation, as AHCA acts as the agent for the federal government Centers
for Medicare and Medicaid Services. The Life. At Home program, operates under the VNA license,
and so is included in surveys by AHCA. As Life. At Home also provides services under contract with

Monroe County Social Services, it is monitored by that county agency. in accordance with state
regulations.

23. 1274 hours of clinical program service were contributed by 47 volunteers in the last year.

1734 hours of administrative and fundraising support were contributed by 289 volunteers in the
last year.

24. Will any services funded by the County be performed under subcontract by another agency? If
so, what services, and who will perform them?

No subcontracting will be done for services requested to be covered by this grant. All services are
provided by direct service employees.

25. What measurable outcomes do you plan to accomplish in the next funding year?

Goals for the year are:
1. Continue to be the hospice and home health agency of choice for physicians, hospitals, other
health care providers and the community.
2. Provide care at home that meets the needs and expectation of residents of Monroe County
3. Provide care at home that meets or exceeds national benchmarks

26. How will you measure these outcomes?



(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

1. Success as the agency of choice will be measured by growth in referral and admission rates.
2. Patient/family satisfaction survey responses and summaries of OASIS outcome measures are

reviewed by the Quality Improvement Committee and management on a regular basis, and

improvement projects initiated to improve performance.

27. Provide information about units of service below.
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

Service

Unit (hour, session, day,
etc.)

Cost per unit (current year)

Direct Services

Nursing - RN or I.LPN Visit $150

Nursing — RN (Hi Tech) Visit $175

Nursing — ARNP Visit $175

Medical Social Work Visit $150

Physical Therapy Visit $175

Occupational Therapy Visit $150

Speech Therapy Visit $150

Dietary Consultation Visit $100

Home Care/ Hospice Aide Visit $75

Private Duty RN Assessment Visit $75

Private Duty Nursing Hour $ 75; 2 hour minimum
Private Duty Home Care Aide Hour $ 25; 2 hour minimum
Private Duty Home Care Aide Hour $ 35; 2 hour minimum
(6pm — 8am & Holidays)

Private Duty Hour $ 20; 2 hour minimum
Companion/Homemaker

Private Duty Hour $ 30; 2 hour minimum

Companion/Homemaker
(6pm — 8am & Holidays)

Hospice Per Diem Services (includes pharmacy, durable medical equipment & supplies)

Routine Home Care

Inpatient General Care

Inpatient Respite Care

Continuous Care

Medical Response System

Installation

$75

Rental

$40/month or $1.50/day

Dual Subscription Installation

Additional $25

Dual Subscription Monitoring

Additional $10/month
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27. In 300 words or less, address any topics not covered above (optional).

We cannot stress enough the importance of the In Home Services contract we have with the county.

We are able to provide services to residents and make a small profit that helps us subsidize other parts
of the business. This HSAB grant also provides the financial means which allows us to provide care in
this challenging geography, and to ensure we are able to provide all care needed by the community. We
are often called on to provide complex care at home to residents of Monroe County who have been
discharged from tertiary medical centers on the mainland with ongoing care needs: IV therapy for
infants and children; non healing surgical wounds in diabetic adults; tracheostomies and respiratory
assist devices for patients of any age with respiratory compromise. Assisted living and adult foster care
are almost non-existent in the Florida Keys. With increased support from Monroe County, VNA
Hospice Florida Keys can help to fill the gap — enabling our neighbors with serious medical illnesses,
seniors and other disabled residents to remain in the Florida Keys

Required Attachments

Required attachments were distributed to you as a separate document. Be sure to include these
with your application. Please note: the required attachments A through F are only available in
Microsoft Excel format. We require that you use this format, since it will automatically expand
rows, generate totals and percentages, and align figures for easier reading. Please label each
attachment with your organization name and attachment letter.
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Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc
ATTACHMENT CHECKLIST

LABEL AND ATTACH THE FOLLOWING IN THE ORDER

SHOWN, AFTER THIS PAGE ATTACHED? COMMENTS
IF NOT APPLICABLE, PLEASE SO INDICATE AND You must explain any
EXPLAIN YES NO "NO" answers
A-1. Current Board Information Form x

B. Agency Compensation Detail

C. Profile of Clients, Client Numbers and Services
(Performance Report)

x

D. County HSAB Funding Budget

E. Agency Expenses

F. Agency Revenue

X X X (X

G. Copy of Audited Financial Statement from most recent
fiscal year (2010) if organization's expenses are $150,000
or greater,

H. Copy of filed IRS Form 990 from most recent fiscal year |x
(2010)

I. Copy of current fee schedule X

J. Copy of IRS Letter of Determination indicating 501 C 3 X
status & Copy of GUIDESTAR printout

K. Copy of Current Monroe County and City Occupational X
Licenses

L. Copy of Florida Dept. of Children And Families License or X NA
Certification

M. Copy of any other Federal or State Licenses

N. Copy of Florida Dept. of Health Licenses/Permits

O. Copy of front page of Agency's EEQ Policy/Plan

X x| XX

P. Copy of Summary Report of most current
Evaluation/Monitoring *

Q. Data showing need for your program (See Question 12) X NA See Attachment C

R. Other (specify) TWO PAGE LIMIT

* must include summary of deficiencies and suggested corrective action; may include your
responses and actions taken.



A-1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS & VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION OF THE FL KEYS

OFFICERS

Peter Rysman, Chairman

62 Front Street

Key West, FL 33040

(C) 797-6099 (Office) 292-1437 (Office Fax) 295-0385

prysman(@bellsouth.net

Judi Cooley, Treasurer
254 Navajo Street
Tavernier, FL 33070

(W) 852-3426 (F) 852-6431
{H) 305-451-7522
judithcoolev@bellsouth. net

Don Lanman, Vice-Chair

First State Bank

1201 Simonton Street

Key West, FL. 33040

(W, direct ) 293-7149 (F) 296-6231 (Main #:296-8535)
DonaldlL@keysbank.com

Margaret Domanski, Secretary
1107 Key Plaza, #270

Key West, FL 33040

292-2734 (Phone & Fax)
MDDKID@mac.com

MEMBERS

Sid Goldman, MD,

97 Bay Drive (Bay Point)
Key West, FL 33040

{H) 745-3645

docsid@belisouth net

Richard Grusin

2318 Staples Avenue
Key West, FL 33040
(H) 293-9823 (C)
Goodvisi@bellsouth.net

Jody Gross, President & CEOQ

1319 William Street

Key West, FL

(W) 284-4310, ext 19 (C)561-213-4499
igross@hospicevna.com

Jack Niles, Jr.

2432 Flagler Avenue

Key West, FL 33040

(H) 294-0129 (W) 294-6243 x236 (main line: 294-6606)
(C) 509-1688

inilescpa@bellsouth.net

Anne O’'Bannon

P.O. Box 510016

Key Colony Beach, FL. 33051
305-289-0395/305-731-3989
oban@bellsouth.net

STAFF

Liz Kern, CEQ Emeritus

1607 Johnson Street

Key West, FL 33040

(W)294-4310, ext 24 (H) 296-6/56 (F) 294-9348
(C)848-0742 (NC) 828/743-1827
lkern@hospicevna.com

Greg Wheeler, CFO
(W) 294-4310, ext 29
gwheeler@hospicevna.com

Mark Patterson, Executive Assistant
(W) 294-4310, ext 25

mpatterson@hospicevna.com

April 18, 2012




ATTACHMENT A-2
VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION
& HOSPICE of the FLORIDA KEYS
MEETING of the BOARD of DIRECTORS

AGENDA
October 25, 2011

Telephone Call-In Number for Those Not Able To Attend In Person
1-866-200-5786
Conference ID: 4820587

I Call to Otder, Introductions, and Approval of Minutes: Peter Rysman, Chairman
A. Call to Order & Conflict of Intetest Declaration
B. Call for Additions to the Agenda

C. Approval of Minutes for the Meeting of September 27, 2011 (e-mailed)

IL Fund for the Future/Community Counselling Setvice (CCS) Presentation:
Liz Ketn, CEO Emeritus; Robert Rice, Senior VP & Managing Director;
Michael Massano, VP & Executive Study Coordinator

HI.  Fourth Quarter Financial Statements: Jack Niles, Treasurer and Greg Wheeler, CFO

IV.  Board Committees
A. Executive Committee Meeting: Mr. Rysman
B. Nominating Committee Meeting: Don Lanman, Vice-Chair

V. Board Actions
A. Election of Officers: Mr. Rysman
B. Re-Appointment of Current Board Members: Mt. Rysman

VI.  Old Business:
A. Advisory Council Meeting: Mr. Rysman
B. Unsung Hero: Jody Gross
C. Annual Meeting: November 3, 2011, 5:30pm, at The Studios of Key West
(Discussion)

VII. New Business

VIIL.  Announcements/Adjournment: Peter Rysman
A. Next Meeting: December 13 or December 20, 2011, 11am
B. Bottlecap Event, November 4, 2011, 5:30pm
C. Adjournment

Donation/Bequests /Fundraising

A. General & Memorial Donations: None.
B. Bequests: None.

C. Fundraising: None.



VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION
& HOSPICE of the FLORIDA KEYS
BOARD of DIRECTORS

MEETING MINUTES
October 25, 2011

Dresent: Peter Rysman, Chair; Don Lanman, Vice-Chatr; Jack Niles, Jr., Treasurer; Judi Cooley (via phone); Dr. Sid Goldman; Jody Gross,
President & CEQ; Réchard Grusin; Anne O Bannon (via phone).

Exensed: Dr. Margaret Domanski, Secretary; Fred Greenberg; Mindy McKensge.

Staff: Chris Burchard, Recorder; Liz Kern, CEO Emeritus; Greg Wheeler, CFO,

Guests: Michael Messano & Robert Rice, CCS

1. Call to Order, Additions, and Approval of Minutes: Petet Rysman, Chairman

A. Call to Ordet, Board Member Conflict of Interest Declatation
M. Rysman called the meeting to order at 11:06am. No conflicts were raised with
this month’s agenda.
B. Call for Additions (ot Deletions) to the Agenda
None.
C. Apptroval of the Meeting Minutes of September 27, 2011
Mt. Rysman asked for a motion to accept the minutes. Richard Grusin motioned to

accept the minutes. Jack Niles seconded the motion, which was unanimously
approved.

II. Fund for the Future/Community Counselling Setvices (CCS) Presentation:

Liz Kern, CEQ Emeritus; Robert Rice, Senior VP & Managing Director;

Michael Messano, VP & Executive Study Coordinator
Mr. Rysman introduced Messts. Rice and Messano from CCS. Mr. Rice thanked everyone

for the warm welcome and stated that Mr. Messano will be the on-site Resident Coordinator
for the project. Mr. Rice reported that there had been a “very good” meeting with the Fund
for the Future (F4F) Planning Study Committee the previous day. Mr. Rice reviewed the
membership of the planning committee (see attached list), stressing how important
leadership is in this type of endeavor and that the committee provided excellent advice. Mr.
Rysman mentioned that one of the main concerns to come out of the meeting was that so
many people in the community still do not know what all VNA/ Hospice does. The
“Overview: Planning Study Process” timeline was distributed and reviewed (see handout).
Mr. Rysman briefly summatized the role of CCS, which is to: 1) determine whether the
campaign is feasible; 2) determine the amount of money the campaign should attempt to
raise; and 3) to create the structure of the campaign. Mr. Rice noted that there will be a
“Table of Gifts” that will help establish levels and amounts needed to reach the agency’s
financial goal. Jody Gross was still concerned that not enough people in the Middle- and

Upper-Keys were going to be contacted; Judi Cooley and Anne O’Bannon will review the
interviewee list for possible additions.

HI. _ Fourth Quarter Financial Statements: Jack Niles, Treasuter and Greg Wheelet, CFO

Mr. Niles reported that the Finance & Audit Committee had met and reviewed the
statements. He noted that Greg Wheeler had prepared a great summaty of the vatious




IV.

agency programs (see handout). For the thitd year in a tow, the agency ended the Fiscal
Year with positive bottom line. While VNA was down slightly, Net Revenue overall was
positive, even though operations ran a deficit. VNA will continue to be closely monitored,
1dentifying trends and watching for possible problems. As noted by Ms. Gtoss, the new
nursing home in Key West is taking away a little business. There was some concern on the
patt of the Board regarding uncompensated cate and the possibility of an increase in this
type of care. Mt. Wheeler stated that this is yet another reason for F4F project. In closing,
it was noted that VNA/Hospice spends just 17% on administration functions (compared to
the industry average of 25%).

Board Committees
A. Executive Committee Meeting: Mr. Rysman
B. Nominating Committee Meeting: Don Lanman, Vice-Chait

. Board Actions

A. Election of Officers: Mt. Rysman
B. Re-Appointment of Current Board Members: Mt. Rysman

Agenda items IV and V wete covered in one combined discussion to comply with
the By-Laws. Dr. Sid Goldman and Judi Cooley were each approved for another
two-year term (Mr. Niles made the motion, which was seconded by Mt. Grusin, and
unanimously passed by the Board). It was then announced that after many years of
service as Treasurer, Mr. Niles has asked to step down. Mr. Lanman made the
motion to nominate Ms. Cooley for Treasurer, which was seconded by Mr. Niles,
and unanimously approved. After announcing that Fred Greenberg would be
retiting from the Board, the Nominating Committee recommended Patty Jacobson
as a replacement, subject to a successful lunch interview with the committee and Ms.
Gross. Dr. Goldman motioned to then extend an offer to Ms. Jacobson to join the
Board. Mr. Lanman seconded the motion which was unanimously approved.

Old Business: Advisoty Council: Mr. Rysman

A. Advisory Council Meeting: Mr. Rysman
There was a good turnout for the first meeting of the Advisory Council held on
October 13, 2011, at the Martiott Beachside Hotel. Eleanor Spottswood was elected
Chair; Lynn Kaufelt will setve as Secretary. Mr. Rysman and Ms. Gross will be
meeting to discuss ways of keeping the Council engaged until their next meeting on
March 22, 2012. As noted above, one of the main concerns the Council identified
was that people are unaware of all that the agency does for the community. The
“elevator speech” is being finalized and will be circulated for review.

B. Unsung Hero: Jody Gross, President & CEO
Ms. Gross stated that Rosemary Hymes (Upper Keys fundraising, patient care,
and office volunteer) would be this year’s Unsung Hero nominee.

C. Annual Meeting: November 3, 2011, 5:30pm, at The Studios of Key West
(Discussion)
M. Rysman reviewed the agenda (see handout) for the meeting and suggested a few

sentences regarding staff and physician recognition. Over 240 people have been
mvited.



VII. New Business
None.

VIII. Announcements/Adjournment: Peter Rysman
A. Annual Meeting, November 3, 2011, at The Studios of Key West
B. Bottlecap Event, November 4, 2011, 5:30pm
C. Next Meeting: Tuesday, December 13, 2011, at 11am
D. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:50pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

e =

Chui€ Burchard, Recorder

This month’s donor information:
Donation/Bequests /Fundraising
A. General & Memorial Donations: None.

B. Bequests: None.
C. Fundraising: None.



ATTACHMENT B - AGENCY COMPENSATION DETAIL
2012-2013
Include each position in the entire agency.
Put an "X" next to each position directly related VNA & Hospice of the Florida Keys
to program for which funding is requested.
Please round all dollar amounts to the nearest dollar; do not round FTE'S.
A 40-hour/week employee would be 1.00 FTE; a 20-hour/week employee would be .5 FTE, etc.
Indicate whether the position is programmatic or administrative, with a "P" or "A" next to that position.

Proposed - Upcoming | Projected - Current Year

Year Ending: Ending:
9/30/2013 9/30/2012
Total Total
Compensation Compensation
Position Title "X"| # FTE'S Package | #FTE'S Package |"P" or"A"
Patient & Quality Care Managers 5.00 372,800 5.00 372,800 |P
Nurses X 12.85 857,284 12.85 857,284 |P
Home Health Aides 4.50 160,169 4.50 160,169 |P
Social Workers X 1.90 133,098 1.90 133,098 [P
Physical Therapists X 3.26 375,645 3.26 375,645 |P
Occupational Therapists X 0.75 94,996 0.75 94 996 |P
Speech Therapists X 0.10 6,000 0.10 6,000 |P
Physician 0.20 41,600 0.20 41,600 |P
Private Duty Caregivers and Homemakers 20.98 543,459 20.98 543,459 |P
Patient Admissions Liaison 2.00 140,000 2.00 140,000 [P
Clinical Support 7.00 273,649 7.00 273,649 |P
CEO 1.00 118,000 1.00 118,000 [A
CFO 1.00 101,000 1.00 101,000 [A
CEO Emeritus-Funds Development 1.00 55,000 1.00 55,000 |A
MIS & HIPAA Manager 1.00 57,768 1.00 57,768 |A
Community Relations Manager 1.00 48,000 1.00 48,000 |A
Admin Support 5.00 240,128 5.00 240,128 |A

Note: Health insurance premiums

included above in compensation.

Totals 5 68.54 3,618,596 68.54 3,618,596
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ATTACHMENT D - COUNTY HSAB FUNDING BUDGET

The total must match with the total funding requested.

2012-2013

VNA & Hospice of the Florida Keys
Show the proposed budget detail for the County HSAB funds requested.

Proposed Expense Budget for
Upcoming Year Ending:

9/30/2013

|Expenditures

Total

Salaries - Program

1,379,023

Payroll Taxes - Program

Employee Benefits - Program

Salaries - Administrative

Payroll Taxes - Administrative

Employee Benefits - Administrative

Subtotal Personnel

1,379,023

Postage

Office Supplies

Telephone

Professional Fees

Rent

Utilities

Repair and Maint.

Travel

Miscellaneous

Grants to Other Organizations

List others below

Total Exponuo

1,379,023

gOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOCOODO
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ATTACHMENT E - AGENCY EXPENSES

2012-201
Complete this worksheet for the entire agency. VNA & Hospice of the Florida Keys
Please round all amounts to the nearest dollar.
Proposed Expense Budget for | Projected Expenses for Current
Upcoming Year Ending: Year Ending:
9/30/2013 9/30/2012
Expenditures Total % Total %
Salaries - Program 2,790,700 46% 2,790,700 46%
Payroll Taxes - Program 213,489 4% 213,489 4%
Employee Benefits - Program 208,000 3% 208,000 3%
Salaries - Administrative 547,896 9% 547,896 9%
Payroll Taxes - Administrative 41,914 1% 41,914 1%
Employee Benefits - Administrative 72,000 1% 72,000 1%
Subtotal Personnel 3,873,999 64% 3,873,989 64%
Postage 8,162 0% 8,082 0%
Office Supplies 20,686 0% 20,481 0%
Telephone 41,152 1% 40,744 1%
Professional Fees 37,199 1% 36,831 1%
Rent 0 0 0 0
Utilities 36,972 1% 36,606 1%
Repair and Maint. 38,611 1% 38,228 1%
Travel 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 40,435 1% 40,035 1%
Grants to Other Organizations 0 0 0 0
Patient Care Expense (non-payroll) 1,352,534 22% 1,339,142 22%
Uncompensated Care Expense 304,850 5% 301,832 5%
Public Health Programs 32,021 1% 31,704 1%
Interest Expense 19,033 0% 18,845 0%
Insurance Expense 64,942 1% 64,299 1%
Computer System Expense 72,766 1% 72,046 1%
Depreciation 61,546 1% 60,936 1%
Continuing Education & Travel 42 374 1% 41,955 1%
Advertising & Community Relations 38,809 1% 38,425 1%
Consulting 11,522 0% 11,408 0%
Total Expenses 6,097,613| 100% 6,075,597 100%
Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses (7,544) (40,453)




ATTACHMENT F - AGENCY REVENUE
2012-2013
Complete this worksheet for the entire agency. VNA & Hospice of the Florid:
Please round all amounts to the nearest dollar.
In-Kind will not be included in percentages or total.

Proposed Revenue Budget for Upcoming| Projected Revenue for Current Year
Year Ending: Ending:
9/30/2013 9/30/2012

Revenue Sources Cash In-Kind | %-age of Total Cash In-Kind__| %-age of Total
Monroe County 159,000 3% 126,000 2%
Children and Fam 0% 0%
M.C. Sheriff's Dept. 0% 0%
City of Key West 0% 0%
City of Marathon 0% 0%
Village of Islamorada 0% 0%
City of Layton 0% 0%
City of Key Colony Beach 0% 0%
Client fees 0% 0%
Donations & Fundraising 378,790 6% 278,790 5%
Sheriff Shared Asset 0% 0%
United Way 0% 0%
List all others below 0% 0%
Public Health Programs 0% 0%
Medicare 3,613,144 59% 3,668,167 61%
Medicaid 607,582 10% 610,635 10%
Private Insurance 399,002 7% 399,002 7%
Seif Pay & Other 59,388 1% 59,388 1%
Interest/Investment Inc. 43,163 1% 43,163 1%
0% 0%
Private Duty Program 830,000 14% 850,000 14%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
100% 100%

Total Revenue 6,090,069 0 6,035,145 0




ATTACHMENT G

Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.
d/b/a Visiting Nurse Association &
Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.

Financial Statements

For The Years Ended
September 30, 2011 and 2010
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
January 24, 2012

The Board of Directors

Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.
d/b/a Visiting Nurse Association &
Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.

Key West, Florida

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Hospice of the Florida
Keys, Inc. d/b/a Visiting Nurse Association & Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc. (“Hospice”) as of
September 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses,
and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of
Hospice’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc. d/b/a Visiting Nurse Association &
Hospice of the Fiorida Keys, Inc. as of September 30, 2011 and 2010, and the changes in its
net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Cd,u,, /?Jﬁu ’45" an} L.,



Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.
d/b/a Visiting Nurse Association &
Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.

Statements of Financial Position

September 30, 2011 2010
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 356,398 $ 239,756
Patient accounts receivables, net 549,612 503,074
Other receivables 18,045 112,386
Investments 916,514 808,078
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 38,236 40,262
Total current assets 1,878,805 1,703,556
Noncurrent assets:
Property and equipment, net 606,216 624,949
Other assets 20,180 20,180
Total noncurrent assets 626,396 645,129
Total assets $ 2,505,201 $ 2,348,685
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 92,187 $ 66,181
Accrued expenses 236,511 235,862
Current portion of capital leases 1,104 3,190
Deferred revenue 43,700 41,292
Current portion of long-term debt 43,150 41,064
Total current liabilities 416,652 387,589
Noncurrent liabilities;
Capital leases - 1,104
Long-term debt 285,362 328,512
Total noncurrent liabilities 285,362 329,616
Total liabilities 702,014 717,205
Net assets
Unrestricted 1,634,756 1,344,442
Temporarily restricted 38,545 157,162
Permanently restricted 129,886 129,886
Total net assets 1,803,187 1,631,480
Total liabilities and net assets $ 2,505,201 $ 2,348,685

See accompanying notes to financial statements



Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.

d/b/a Visiting Nurse Association &
Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.

Statement of Activities

Year ended September 30,
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Revenue
Net patient service revenue $ 4,529,592 4,529,592
Community support 208,209 235,209
Fundraising events 223,273 223,273
Local government grants 145,000 145,000
Investment gain 11,177 9,758
Contributed services 29,479 29,479
Other income 2,560 2,560
Total revenue 5,149,290 5,174,871
Net assets released from restrictions
Satisfaction of requirements 144 188 -
Total net assets released from
restrictions 144,188 -
Expenses
Program Services:
Hospice 1,551,515 1,551,515
Visiting Nurse Association 2,444,700 2,444,700
Supporting Services:
Administrative and general 827,614 827,614
Fundraising 179,335 179,335
Total expenses 5,003,164 5,003,164
Change in net assets 290,314 171,707
Net assets, beginning of year 1,344,442 1,631,480
Net assets, end of year $ 1,634,756 1,803,187

See accompanying notes to financial statements



Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.

d/b/a Visiting Nurse Association &

Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.

Statement of Activities (continued)

Year ended September 30, 2010
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total
Revenue
Net patient service revenue $ 4368082 $ -3 - $4,368,082
Community support 138,212 136,284 - 274,496
Fundraising events 179,770 179,770
Local government grants 145,000 - - 145,000
Investment gain 58,872 11,023 - 69,895
Contributed services 21,134 - - 21,134
Other income 4,604 - - 4,604
Total revenue 4,915,674 147,307 - 5,062,981
Net assets released from restrictions
Satisfaction of requirements 13,887 (13,887) - -
Total net assets released from
restrictions 13,887 (13,887) - -
Expenses
Program Services:
Hospice 1,127,193 - - 1,127,193
Visiting Nurse Association 2,521,093 - - 2,521,093
Supporting Services:
Administrative and general 881,881 - - 881,881
Fundraising expenses 90,502 - - 90,502
Total expenses 4,620,669 - - 4,620,669
Change in net assets 308,892 133,420 - 442 312
Net assets, beginning of year 1,035,550 23,732 129,886 1,189,168
Net assets, end of year $ 1344442 § 157152 $ 129886 1,631,480

See accompanying notes to financial statements



Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.
d/b/a Visiting Nurse Association &
Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended September 30, 2011 2010
Operating activities
Cash received from patient revenues $ 4,453,413 $ 4,097,625
Cash received from community support 367,072 363,764
Cash received from other revenues 145,000 145,000
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (4,645,857) (4,247,805)
Investment income 68,913 41,328
Noncash contributions 8,577 3,421
Interest paid (18,894) (29,991)
Net cash provided by operating activities 378,224 373,342
Investing activities
Purchases of property and equipment (41,160) (25,9831)
Proceeds from sale of marketable securities 39,676 22,496
Purchases of marketable securities (215,844) (112,829)
Net used used by investing activities (217,328) (116,264)
Financing activities
Net payments on line of credit - (230,000)
Principal payments on long-term debt (44,254) (41,899)
Net used by financing activities (44,254) (271,899)
Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 116,642 (14,821)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 239,756 254,577
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 356,398 $ 239,756
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest $ 18,894 $ 29,991
Increase in net assets $ 171,707 $ 442,312
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets
to net cash provided (used) by operating activities
Depreciation 59,893 58,531
Unrealized (gain)/loss on investments 59,155 (28,567)
Provision for bad debt 126,390 95,669
Noncash contributions 8,577 3,421
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable and other receivables (78,587) (268,978)
Prepaid expenses 2,026 (6,860)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 26,655 79,293
Deferred revenue 2,408 (1,479)
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 378,224 $ 373,342

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.
d/bl/a Visiting Nurse Association &
Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.

Statements of Functional Expenses

Years ended September 30, 2011 2010
Program Services

Total Program  Management

Hospice VNA Services and General  Fundraising Total Total
Personnel expenses:
Salaries and wages 700890 § 1,764,093 § 2465083 § 443543 § 77862 § 2,986,488 $ 2,854,686
Employee benefits and taxes 127,095 252,325 379,420 94,294 9,632 483,346 462 433
Total salaries and related expenses 828,085 2,016,418 2,844 503 537,837 87,494 3,469,834 3,317,119
Direct expenses:
Accounting - - - 36,283 - 36,283 35,110
Advertising 2443 1,981 4,424 24,295 - 28,719 11,107
Bad debt 53,341 73,048 126,390 - - 126,390 95,669
Bank charges - - - 5,925 - 5,925 7,287
Books and publications 683 1,07 1,754 490 - 2,244 3157
Community relations - - - 5173 - 5173 8,006
Computer expenses 10,348 16,913 27,261 40,695 - 67,956 69,759
Confractual services 38,737 35,614 74,351 3,605 - 77,956 86,944
Contributed services 28,479 - 29,479 - - 29,479 21134
Dues and subscriptions 470 - 470 10,337 - 10,807 12,184
Employee hiring expense - - - 11,199 - 11,199 5,402
Fundraising and development events - - - - 91,410 91,410 90,502
Inpatient costs 152,771 - 152,771 - - 152,111 58,047
Insurance 16,590 26,877 43 467 16,137 - 59,604 57,434
Interest - - - 18,894 - 18,894 29,991
Investment expense - - - 5,907 - 5,907 4673
Meetings and continuing education 5,350 17,851 23,201 9,002 - 32,203 24912
Miscellaneous - - - 19 - 19 1,073
Occupancy 8,883 13,095 21,978 14,568 - 36,546 37,389
Outpatient services 8,883 - 8,883 - - 8,883 2,513
Public heatth programs - 29,948 29,948 - - 29,948 30,203
Repairs and maintenance 11,622 16,502 28,124 19,229 - 47,353 29197
Supplies and pharmaceuticals 295,537 57,669 353,206 24311 - 377,517 310,048
Taxes and licenses - - - 2135 - 2135 2,062
Telephone 13,671 12,288 25,959 14,353 - 40,312 46,791
Travel 61,514 103,195 164,709 2,664 431 167,804 164,425
Total expenses before depreciation 1,538,407 2422471 3,960,878 803,058 179,335 4,943,271 4,562,138
Depreciation 13,108 22,229 35,337 24,556 - 59,893 58,531

Total expenses after depreciation $1561515 § 2444700 § 3996215 $ 827614 $ 179335 § 5003164 § 4,620,669

See accompanying notes to financial statements



Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.
d/b/a Visiting Nurse Association &
Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc. d/b/a Visiting Nurses Association & Hospice of the Florida
Keys, Inc. (“Hospice”) is organized under the laws of the State of Florida to serve the citizens of
Monroe County. Hospice has been recognized by the Internal Revenue Service as tax exempt
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Tax Code and files information returns

accordingly. The Internal Revenue Service does not consider Hospice a private foundation as it
is publicly supported.

Hospice operates two programs, described as follows:

Hospice
This activity provides medical support services to terminally ill patients and their families.

Visiting Nurse Association (“VNA”)

The main purpose of this activity is to provide comprehensive home health services to
those who would benefit from receiving intermittent home heaith care. A branch of the
VNA is the Life. At Home. Program, which provides private duty care, immunization and
personal response systems.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of Hospice are prepared in accordance with ASC 958, Accounting for
Contributions Received and Contributions Made and ASC 958, Financial Statements of Not-for-
Profit Organizations.

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with FASB ASC 820-10, “Fair Value
Measures”, for all financial assets and liabilities and for nonfinancial assets and liabilities
recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements or on a recurring basis (at least
annually). ASC 820 defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for an
asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market
for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the
measurement date. The standard also establishes a fair value hierarchy that requires an entity
to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when

measuring fair value. ASC 820 describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure
fair value.

Level 1: Quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Observable market based inputs or unobservable inputs that are corroborated
by market data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are not corroborated by market data.



Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.
d/b/a Visiting Nurse Association &
Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Marketable Securities and Investments

Investments in debt and equity securities and mutual funds are stated at fair market value based

on quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets (Level 1) in accordance with
ASC 820.

Investment income or loss (including realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments,
interest and dividends) is included in the statement of activities as increases or decreases in
unrestricted net assets unless the income or loss is restricted by donor or law.

Hospice maintains a brokerage account with a national institution. Balances for the brokerage
account are federally insured by the Securities Investor Protection Corporation (“SIPC”) up to
$500,000.

Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue represents the estimated realizable amounts from patients, third-
party payers and others for services rendered. Approximately 72 percent in 2011 and 71
percent in 2010 of net patient revenues was derived under federal and state third-party
reimbursement programs. These revenues are based, in part, on cost reimbursement principles
and are subject to audit and retroactive adjustment by the respective third party intermediaries.
In the opinion of management, retroactive adjustments, if any, would not be material to the
financial position or results of operations of Hospice.

Uncompensated Care and Charity Care

Hospice maintains records to identify and monitor the level of uncompensated care and services
provided to its patients. These records include the amount of charges forgone for services,
reimbursement at levels below established charges, or estimated costs of providing services.
Some of the services include hospice, home health care, and community bereavement services.

In addition to providing charity care through its mission, Hospice also provides certain services
to its patients and the community at a reduced rate or at no cost. These broad end-of-life home
health services include various community programs, bereavement support, advanced
directives support, palliative care initiatives, community education, and public engagement. The
total estimated cost of this uncompensated and charity care was approximately $293,000 and
$290,000 for fiscal years 2011 and 2010, respectively (unaudited).



Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.
d/b/a Visiting Nurse Association &
Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Support

Contributions received are measured at their fair values and are reported as an increase in net
assets. Hospice reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received
with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets, or if they are designated as
support for future periods. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restriction. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the same
reporting period are reported as unrestricted support.

Hospice reports gifts of goods and equipment as unrestricted support unless explicit donor
stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with
explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets
that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent
explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, Hospice
reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are
placed in service.

Contribution Revenue

Cash or other assets contributed in which Hospice received notification and the asset within the
current year.

Contributed Services

Many volunteers contributed numerous hours of patient support, administrative and fund-raising
services to Hospice. However, these hours do not meet the requirements to be recorded as
revenue and expense under ASC 958. However, a physician’ donation of his time and services
does qualify to be recorded as revenue and expense. Hospice received $29,479 and $21,134
worth of physician in-kind services in 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts

of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.
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d/b/a Visiting Nurse Association &
Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property and Equipment

Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost. Donated assets are recorded at fair
market value at the time of donation. Major renewals and improvements are capitalized while
minor repairs are expensed as incurred. Medicare requires equipment exceeding $5,000 to be
capitalized, though the agency uses $1,000 as the minimum. Depreciation is provided by the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which range from 5 to 25
years.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

On an ongoing basis, Hospice reviews long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or
circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts may be overstated. Hospice recognizes
impairment losses if the undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated by the asset are
less than the carrying value of the related asset. The impairment loss adjusts the assets to fair
value. As of September 30, 2011 and 2010, management believes that no impairment existed.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the statement of activities. Expenses incurred in support of the activities that directly
advance Hospice's mission are allocated to Program Services. Those costs involved in general
oversight, business management, record keeping, budgeting, finance, human resources and

other administrative activities are allocated to Management and General. All fundraising and
development costs are included in Fundraising.

Expenses are recorded when incurred in accordance with the accrual basis of accounting.

The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived from Hospice's 2010
financial statements.

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist of cash held in checking and money market accounts.

Income Taxes

Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc. has been recognized as exempt from federal income taxes

under Section 501(c)(3) of the internal Revenue Code. Therefore, no provision for income
taxes has been made in these financial statements for this entity.

-10-
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Income Taxes (Continued)

Hospice adheres to the provisions of ASC 740, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes”.
As a result of ASC 740, the Organization has not recognized any respective liability for
unrecognized tax benefits as it has no known tax positions that would subject the Organization
to any material income tax exposure. A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of
unrecognized tax benefits, in interest expense and penalties included in operating expenses is
not presented as there are no unrecognized tax benefits. The tax years that remain subject to
examination are 2008, 2009, and 2010 for all major tax jurisdictions.

Patient Accounts Receivable

The patient accounts receivable balance represents the unpaid amounts billed to patients and
third-party payors. The other receivables balance represents unpaid amount due to Hospice
from various payors. Contractual adjustments, discounts, and an allowance for doubtful
accounts are recorded to report receivables at net realizable value. Hospice does not accrue
interest on any of its accounts receivables. Net patient accounts receivable included 47% due
from the Medicare program as of September 30, 2011 and 2010.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
The allowance for doubtful accounts is determined by management based on Hospice’s
historical losses, specific customer circumstances, and general economic conditions.

Periodically, management reviews accounts receivable and adjusts the allowance based on

current circumstances and charges off uncollectible receivables when all attempts to collect
have failed.

Reclassification

Certain amounts in 2010 have been reclassified to conform to the 2011 presentation.
Advertising costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.

Management’s Review

Management has evaluated subsequent events through January 24, 2012, which is the date the
financial statements were issued.

11-



Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.
d/b/a Visiting Nurse Association &
Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 2 - PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Outstanding balances with healthcare providers are as follows:

September 30, 2011 2010
Medicare $ 257,570 $ 236,352
Medicaid 80,194 21,577
Private Insurance and other 131,741 118,503
Life. At Home. 109,640 186,218
579,145 562,650
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts 29,533 59,576
Net accounts receivable $ 549,612 $ 503,074
NOTE 3 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment consisted of the following at September 30, 2011 and 2010:
September 30, 2011 2010
Land $ 393,878 $ 393,878
Building and improvements 650,390 643,140
Furniture and fixtures 107,955 110,613
Equipment 311,516 300,873
Construction in process 1,750 -
1,465,489 1,448,504
Accumulated depreciation (859,273) (823,555)
Net property and equipment $ 606,216 $ 624,949

-12-



Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.
d/bl/a Visiting Nurse Association &
Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 4 - INVESTMENTS

Investment gains (losses) from these investments for the year ended September 30, 2011 and
2010 are summarized as follows:

Years ended September 30, 2011 2010

Net capital gain/(loss) on investments $ (19,479) $ 51,063

Interest and dividend income 29,237 18,832
$ 9,758 % 69,895

NOTE 5 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB") Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”)
820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, provides the framework for measuring fair
value. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets (level 1 measurements) and the lowest
priority to unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value
hierarchy under the FASB ASC 820 are described as follows:

Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets
or liabilities in active markets that the plan has the ability to access.

Level 2: Inputs to the valuation methodology include:

quoted prices for similar assets in active markets;
quoted prices for identical or similar assets in inactive markets;
inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset;

inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means.

If the asset has a specified (contractual) term, the level 2 input must be observable for
substantially the full term of the asset.

Level 3. Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement.

The asset’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest

level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used
need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

-13-
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d/b/a Visiting Nurse Association &
Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 5 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair

value. There have been no changes in the methodologies used at September 30, 2011 and
2010.

Money markets: Valued at the net asset value (“NAV”) of shares held at year end.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization’s assets
at fair value:

Assets at Fair Value as of September 30, 2011

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Money market $ - $ 30,888 $ - $ 30,888
US government obligations 86,524 86,524
US government agencies 52,967 52,967
Corporate obligations 77,410 77,410
Common stock 257,652 257,652
Common stock- foreign 37,780 37,780
Mutual funds - fixed income 281,317 281,317
Mutual funds - equity 91,976 - - 91,976
Total assets at fair value $ 885,626 $ 30888 $ - 8 916,514

Assets at Fair Value as of September 30, 2010

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Money market $ - $ 7,946 $ - % 7,946
US government agencies 30,674 - - 30,674
Corporate obligations 94,124 - - 94,124
Common stock 221,619 - - 221,619
Common stock- foreign 18,421 - - 18,421
Mutual funds - fixed income 277,460 - - 277,460
Mutual funds - equity 86,785 - - 86,785
Total assets at fair value $ 800,132 $ 7,946 $ - $ 808,078

-14-



Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.
d/b/a Visiting Nurse Association &
Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 6 - OTHER ASSETS

Other assets consist of the following:

September 30, 2011 2010
Artwork $ 17,000 $ 17,000
Deposits

3,180 3,180

Total other assets

$ 20,180 $ 20,180

NOTE 7 - LINE OF CREDIT

Hospice has a $500,000 line of credit agreement with a local bank, secured by the building at
1319 William Street and assignment of investments, expiring on May 21, 2013, bearing interest
at 6.25%. As of September 30, 2011 and 2010, there was no outstanding balance in Hospice’s

line of credit.

NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.’s long-term debt consists of the following:

September 30,

2011 2010
Mortgage payable to bank, collateralized by the building
in Key West, payable in monthly installments of
$4,905 including interest at 5.00%, matures May 2018 $ 328512 $ 369,576
Less: current portion 43,150 41,064

Total long-term debt

$ 285362 $ 328512




Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.
d/b/a Visiting Nurse Association &
Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Long-term debt matures as follows:

Year Principal
2013 $ 45434
2014 47,792
2015 50,272
2016 52,862
2017 55,623
Thereafter 33,379
Total long-term debt $ 285,362
NOTE 9 — NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE
Net patient service revenue consisted of the following:
Years ended September 30, 2011 2010
Medicare, net of contractual adjustment of $190,543
and $137,947, respectively $ 2,913,938 $ 2,925,745
Medicaid, net of contractual adjustment of $56,630
and $32,851, respectively 350,141 157,717
Private insurance and other, net of contractual
adjustment of $59,173 and $60,527, respectively 491,621 414,426
Life. At Home. Private Duty Contracts, net of contractual
adjustments of $251 and $876, respectively 773,892 870,194
$ 4,529,592 $ 4,368,082
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d/b/a Visiting Nurse Association &
Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 10 - CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS

Hospice leases copiers under capital leases. For financial reporting purposes, the minimum
lease payments relating to the copiers have been capitalized and included in equipment on the
balance sheet. The lease equipment under capital leases as of September 30, 2011 and 2010,
have a cost of $16,019. Amortization of the leased copiers is included in depreciation and is
$15,346 and $12,540 as of September 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. The following is a
schedule of future minimum lease payments under the capital leases:

Year ending September 30,

2012 1,150
Total future minimum lease payments 1,150
Less: Amount representing interest 46

Present value of future minimum lease
payments $ 1,104

NOTE 11 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of the following:

Years ended September 30, 2011 2010

Social Work Emergency Fund $ 9376 $ 7,375
Key West Social Work Fund - 8,037
Stevens Education 7,504 16,803
Upper Keys uncompensated/underfunded care 6,665 13,653
Unrestricted trust (time restriction) - 111,284
Life Enrichment Services 10,000 -
Pet Bereavement 5,000 -
Total $ 38,545 $ 157,152
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 12 - PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (ENDOWMENTS)

Hospice currently has one donor-restricted endowment that provides for educational expenses
in the Lower Keys. As required by GAAP, net assets associated with endowment funds are
classified and reported based on the existence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Hospice classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to
the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent
endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the
direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the
fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in
permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those

amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the agency in a manner consistent with the donor
designations.

The endowment investment policy of Hospice is based on providing funding for the agency's
programs based on restrictions made on the endowments. Therefore, the guidelines are based
on a reasonably long-term investment horizon. The objective is to manage against capital risk
by reducing year-to-year volatility while also seeking capital growth over the medium term when
valuation levels in stocks are favorable. The following is the investment policy for the
endowment fund:

Asset Class Minimum % Maximum %
Stocks (US & Foreign) 20 60
Fixed Income 40 80

(Bonds, notes, & cash)

-18-



Hospice of the Florida Keys, Inc.
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 12 - PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (ENDOWMENTS) (Continued)

The equity portfolio should be well-diversified to avoid undue exposure to any single economic
section, industry group or individual security. No more than 10% of total Portfolio assets at
market at time of purchase shall be invested in the securities of any one issuer. No more than
30% of Portfolio assets at market at time of purchase shall be invested in any one industry.

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Donor-restricted endowments

as of 9/30/10 $ - 3 16,803 $ 129,886 $ 146,689
Investment return:

Investment income, net of fees - 4,059 - 4,059

Net appreciation (realized and unrealized) - (5,505) - (5,505)
Total investment return - (1,448) - (1,446)
Contributions - - - -
Appropriation of endowment assets

for expenditures - (7,853) - (7,853)
Donor-restricted endowments

as of 9/30/11 $ - % 7504 $ 129,886 $ 137,390

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Donor-restricted endowments

as of 9/30/09 $ - $ 5780 $ 129886 $ 135666
Investment return:

Investment income, net of fees - 1,592 - 1,592

Net appreciation (realized and unrealized) - 9,431 - 9,431
Total investment return - 11,023 - 11,023
Contributions - - - -
Appropriation of endowment assets

for expenditures - - - -
Donor-restricted endowments

as of 9/30/10 $ - $ 16,803 $§ 129886 $ 146,689
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Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 13 - RISKS AND UNCERTANTIES

Hospice maintains bank accounts in one banking institution. From time to time balances in
these accounts may exceed the amount insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

-20-
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Form 990 (2010) HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289 page2
tement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part |l
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO ENABLE INDIVIDUALS TO REMAIN IN THEIR HOMES BY PROVIDING
COMPASSIONATE, EFFECTIVE, LIFE-ENHANCING HEALTH AND SUPPORTIVE
SERVICES. THIS IS ACCOMPLISHED THROUGH OUR HOSPICE AND HOME HEALTH
PROGRAMS, WHICH ARE RENDERED WITHOUT REGARD TO THE RECIPIENTS'

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7? DYes D_ﬂ No

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? DYes @ No
If *Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses$ 1,522,036, including grants of $ )} (Revenue $ 1,738,429, )
HOSPICE: OUR HOSPICE PROGRAM WAS STARTED BY THE COMMUNITY IN 1984.
SINCE THEN WE HAVE BEEN PROVIDING END-OF-LIFE CARE TO THOSE IN THE
FLORIDA KEYS. THE SERVICES INCLUDE PHYSICIAN, NURSING, HOME CARE AIDE,
SOCIAL WORK AND SPIRITUAL COUNSELING. WE ALSO PROVIDE THE NECESSARY
MEDICAL EQUIPMENT, SUPPLIES AND CARE FOR PAIN CONTROL AND SYMPTOM
MANAGEMENT.

OVER OUR 28 YEARS, WE'VE PROVIDED CARE FOR THOUSANDS OF PEOPLE. IN THE
COMMUNITY WE'RE KNOWN SIMPLY AS "HOSPICE". WE HAVE TOUCHED THE LIVES OF
MANY MORE BY OUR COMPASSIONATE CARE OF THEIR LOVED ONES AND BY
PROVIDING BEREAVEMENT SUPPORT AFTER THE PASSING OF A LOVED ONE.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2,444,700-immmmgmMSd$ } (Revenue $ 2,791,163-)
VNA: OUR VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION (VNA) PROGRAM PROVIDES HOME HEALTH
CARE. UNDER A PHYSICIAN'S DIRECTION, WE PROVIDE SERVICES SUCH AS
NURSING, PHYSICAL THERAPY, OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY AND HOME CARE AIDES.
THESE SERVICES ARE FOR THE TREATMENT OF ILLNESSES OR INJURIES THAT KEEP
PEOPLE IN THEIR HOME OR WHERE IT WOULD TAKE A GREAT EFFORT TO GET OUT
OF THE HOUSE. WE WANT PEOPLE TO STAY INDEPENDENT AND COMFORTABLE WHILE
WE HELP PROVIDE THEM WITH A BETTER QUALITY OF LIFE.

IN OUR COMMUNITY, WE CARED FOR OVER 150 HOME HEALTH PATIENTS EACH
MONTH. WITH OUR PRIVATE DUTY PROGRAM WE CARED FOR ANOTHER 5 PEOPLE
EACH MONTH AND HAVE FORMED A PARTNERSHIP WITH OUR COUNTY TO PROVIDE
IN-HOME SERVICES TO THE ELDERLY AND DISABLED IN MONROE COUNTY.

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ )(Revenue $ )

4d  Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e__ Total program service expenses P> 3,966,736.
Form 990 (2010)
%ﬁﬁo SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
2
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Form 990 {2010) HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289 page3
[Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I7Yes, complete SChedule A ... 11X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If *Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! .. . . . ... . . 3 X
4  Section 501(c}3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election in effect
during the tax year? If *Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part!l ... 4 | X
5 Is the organization a section 501 {c)4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partmt 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the right to
provide advice an the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If *Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part| | 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule O, Partif 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, " complete
e e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments?
17 "Yes, " complete Schedulo D, PRIY ... 10 | X
11 Ifthe organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buiidings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
P ettt 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If *Yes, * complete Schedule O, Partvil 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f *Yes, " complete Schedule O, PartVill 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
PartX, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX o 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
1 Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 111 X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xil, and Xill ... 12| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If *Yes," and if the organization answered “No* to line 1 2a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xli, and X/l is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170()(1)AYW)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule £ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantrmaking, fundraising, business,
and program service activities outside the United States? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsland v 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts llandtv 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes, * complete Schedule F Patsiitand v 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 1167 If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part/ . 17 X
18  Did the organization report mare than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vi, lines
Tcand 8a7/f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part!l . . ... 18X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIll, line 8a? If *Yes,*
complete Schedule G, Part il 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this retum? Note. Some Form 990 filers that
operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (seeinstructions) ... . 20b
Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS , INC. 59-2386289 Page 4
rmlvllfhecklist of Required Schedules (continueq)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to govemments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts landf 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If *Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts fand it . 22 X
Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If *Yes," complete
e e e L 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. I "NO%, @O 00 MN8 25 .. e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24bh
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
e 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear? .~ 24d
25a Section 501(c)3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule LoPartl 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 If "Yes,* complete
i 25b X
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or disquaiified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part If 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part Ji 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partiv 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b| X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part i/ . . 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f *Yes, " complete ScheduleM 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
Ir 'Yes,” complete Schedule N, PArt1 ... 31 X
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes, " complete
e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes, " complete Schedule RoPart! 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Parts Il, Il IV, and VIINE T e 34 X
35 s any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 51 20032 35 X
a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of
section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 [___} Yes EKI No
36 Section 501(c)}(3) organlzations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
I *Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV,line2 . . . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . ... . 38| X
Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289  Page5
[PartV] S

tatements Regarding Other IRS | Filings and Tax Compllance
Check if Scheduie O contains a response to any question in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 16
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize WiNNers? ... 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered bythisretum . 2a 129
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment taxretums? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unreiated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? . 3a X
b If"Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule© 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If"Yes," toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form8ggé-T? . 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not taxdeductible? ... 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were nottax deductible? e 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goads and services provided to the payar?| 7a | X
b If “Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchangs, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
tofile FOrm 82827 ... .. . ... 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? Te X
1 Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? Al X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess busingss holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advlised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section4966? 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Sectlon 501{c){7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VHll, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501{c)12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or sharsholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem) 11b
12a Section 4947(a}(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If *Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear ... ... lﬁb |
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health Insurance Issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified heatthpians . ...~~~ 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand . 13¢ e
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . .. . 14a X
b_If "Yes " has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No," provide an explanation in Schedule © . 14b
Farm 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289 Page6

| Part VI| Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line &a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O, See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contalns a response to any question in this PantVl o @
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 10
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 10
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ... ... | 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 | X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Does the arganization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or ot
R T 7a X
b Are any decisions of the goveming body subject to approvai by members, stockholders, or other persons? b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year
by the following:
L 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? g | X

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employes listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's malling address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section 8 requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ... ... 10a X
b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? . . . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, it any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"go toline 13 12a|{ X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
BOCOMMCERD ... et sset et e e e 2] X
¢ Does the arganization reguiarly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, * describe
i SChedule O ROW thiS IS ON® ..\ oo 12¢| X
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower POlCY? e 13| X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ... 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparabllity data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? s
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official . ... . 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15 | X

If *Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)
16a Did the organization Invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a !
taxable entity during the year? 16a X

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . = : . N 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > F L
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501 (c)(3)s only) available for
public inspection. indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
Own website @ Another's website IX] Upon request
19 Describa in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the pubiic.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: p

GREG WHEELER, CFO - (305)294-8812
1319 WILLIAM STREET, KEY WEST, FL 33040

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289 Page7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a responsetoany questioninthisPart VIl oo D

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for ali persons requlired to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- In columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was pald.

® List all of the organization’s current key employess, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportabie
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MiSC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $1 00,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the aorganization’s former directors or trustees that receivad, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

l:’ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustes.

(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week - from from related other
(describe § the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 5 H organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related £ g - |2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations g g £ |54 and related
in Schedule | ¥ g g = 25| B organizations
O) 2l & |FEl &
PETER RYSMAN
CHATIRMAN 1.00]X X 0. 0. 0.
JUDI COOLEY
DIRECTOR 1.00(Xx 0. 0. 0.
DON LANMAN
VICE CHAIR 1.001X X 0. 0. 0.
JACK NILES, JR,
TREASURER 1.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
FRED GREENBERG
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
MINDY MCKENZIE
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
MARGARET DOMANSKI
SECRETARY 1.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
SID GOLDMAN, MD
DIRECTOR 1.00 X 0. 0. 0.
ANNE O'BANNON
DIRECTOR 1.00(x 0. 0. 0.
RICHARD GRUSIN
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
LISBETH KERN
CEO EMERITUS 40.00 X 112,969. 0. 0.
GREG WHEELER
CFO 40.00 X 94,604. 0. 8,701.
JODY GROSS
CE0/C00 40.00 X 97,699. 0. 6,526.
LINDA SWIFT
PHYSICAL THERAPIST 40.00 X 123,759. 0. 7,976.
032007 12-21-10 Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 {2010) HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289 Ppage8
l Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week _ from from related other
(describe | £ the organizations compensation
hoursfor | T | E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 2 g . lg (W-2/1099-MiSC) organization
organizations| £ | = £IE and related
in Schedule | £ é § 5 §§ 5 organizations
0) gl g |ZE| =
1b Sub-total > 429,031, 0.] 23,203.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA == » 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (addlines tband 1c) ... > 429,031. 0.] 23,203.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organization > 2
Yes | No
3  Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on i
line 1a? /f “Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization ;
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual . 4 X
§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J forsuch person ... .. . . . . 5 X

Sectlon B. Independent Contractors

1 Compiete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $1 00,000 of compensation from

the organization. NONE
(A) (B) ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
2  Total number of independent contractors (Including but not limited to thoss listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization P :
Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289 page9
] Part V'I{I | Statement of Revenue
‘ (A) (B) {¢)] F%&%m
Total revenue Related or Unrelated excluded from
exempt function business tax under
revenue revenue Sggg?g? 55 11 42 5
2 8| 1a Federated campaigns . 1a
;g b Membershipdues ib
.55 ¢ Fundraisingevents . ic 157 ’ 087.
%5 d Related organizations 1d
JE e Government grants (contributions) |1e] 145,000.
g ; 1 Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
a5 similar amounts notinciuded above  [#| 235,209,
'g'g g Noncash contributions included in lines 1&-.1;.\3' 8 ’ 5 7 7 .
3& j
S| __h Total.Addlinestatf ... » | 537,296.
Business Code
8 | 2a VISITING NURSES ASSOCI | 621610 2791163.] 2791163.
SQ b HOSPICE SERVICES 621610 1738429.] 1738429.
2§
89 d
e
L t Al other program service revenue
g Tota.Addlines2a2f .. » | 4529592,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) ..~ > 29,237. 29,237.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt band proceeds P>
S Royattles ... »
() Real (i) Personal
6a GrossRents
b Less:rental expenses
¢ Rentalincome or (loss)
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) ... »
7 a Gross amount from sales of i} Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory 320282.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 280606.
¢ Gainorfoss) .. ... 39 ,676.
d Netgainor(loss) ... B 39,676. 39,676.
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
g including $ 157,087. o
é contributions reported on line 1¢). See
5 Partiv,line18 . a| 125676.
g b Less:directexpenses . b| 59,490.
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events ... . » 66 ,186. 66 ’ 186.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part\V,line19 a
b Less:directexpenses . b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities ... .. »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retumns
and allowances .. a
b lessicostofgoodssod .~ b
¢_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... .. ... |
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a OTHER INCOME 62161 2,560, 2,560.
b
c
d Allotherrevenue
e Total.Addlines11at1d > 2,560.
12 Totalrevenue. Seeinstructions. .. » 5204547.] 4529592, 0. 137,6589.
xS Form 990 (2010)
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59-2386289 Page10

Form 990 (2010 HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC.
[Part R| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not Include amounts reported on lines L Total g(\genses Progra(n?)service Managég)ent and Funé?a)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl eXpenses general experses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to indlviduals in
theU.S.See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and Individuals outside the U.S.
SeePartIV,lines15and16
4 Benefits paidtoorformembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 274,7780 274,778-
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersa]ariesandwages _________________________ 2,711,710. 2,465,0830 168,765- 77,862-
8  Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Otheremployeebenefits 231,380. 190,165. 37,438. 3,777.
10 Payrolitaxes 251,966- 189,255. 56,856- 5,855-
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
@ Management
b Legal . ..
¢ Accounting o 36,283- 36,233-
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . 5,907. 5,907.
9 Other 17,124- 17,124-
12  Advertising and promotion 46,943- 6:648- 40:295-
13 Officeexpenses . . . ... .
14 Informationtechnology 108,268- 53:2200 55,048-
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv 36,546. 21,978. 14,568-
17 Tavel 167,804. 164,7009. 2,664, 431.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, statse, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 32 ,203. 23,201. 9,002,
20 |Interest 18,894. 18,894-
21 Paymentstoaffiliates .~
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 59 ’ 893. 35 ' 337. 24 ,556.
23 Insurance . 59,604. 43,46—7- 16,137-
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24f. if line
24f amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule 0.)
a SUPPLIES 377,517. 353, 206. 24 ,311.
b INPATIENT/OUTPATIENT CO 161,654. 161,654.
¢ BAD DEBT 126,390. 126,390.
d FUNDRAISING AND DEVELOP 91,410. 91,410.
e CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 77,956, 74,351, 3,605.
f Al other expenses 79,455. 58,072. 21,383.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 4,973,685.] 3,966, 736. 827,614, 179,335.
26  Joint costs. Check here p» Ll following SOP
98-2 (]ASQ 958-720). Complete this ling only if the
organization reported in column (B) Jomt costs froma
combined educational campaign and fundraising
soficitation .. ... ...
032010 12-21-10 Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC.
[ Part X | Ba‘ance Sheet

59-2386289 page 11
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(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterestbearing .. ... 200.] 1 200.
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 239,556. 2 356,198.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 112 ,386.] 3 18,045.
4 Accountsrecelvable,net 503,074.] 4 549,612.
5 Recsivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il
of Schedule L 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501 (c)(9) voluntary
employeses’ beneficiary organizations {seeinstructions) 6
% 7 Notesand loans receivable,net . .. ... 7
§ | 8 iventorestorsalooruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 40,262.] 9 38,236.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D | 10a 1,465,489.| s
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 859 ’ 273. 624 . 949. 10c 606 ,216.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 808 ,078. 11 916 ,514.
12 Investments - other securitles. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 20,180.] 15 20,180.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ... 2,348,685.[ 16 2,505,201,
17 Accounts payable and accrued OXPONSOS | 302 ’ 043. 17 328 ’ 698.
18 18
19 41,292.] 19 43,700.
20 20
e |21 21
= |22
g highest compensated empioyees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part il /
- of ScheduleL . 2
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 373,870. 23 329 ,616.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities. Complete Part X of ScheduleD 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17through25 . 717,205.] 2 702,014.
Organizations that follow SFAS 1 17, check here P I_XJ and complete
§ lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
£ 27 Unrestricted netassets 1,344,442- 27 1:634:755-
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 157,152, 28 38,545.
- 290 Permanently restricted net assets 129 ’ 886. 29 129 ' 886.
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here | 2 D and
] complete lines 30 through 34.
2 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or cuentfunds 30
g 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
® |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
< |33 Total net assets orfund balances ...~~~ 1,631,480. 33 1,803,1870
34 __Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 2,348,685, 34 2,505 ,201.
Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289 Page 12
| Ealt Xl| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part X1 ... [KJ
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 1 5,204,547.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 4 ’ 973 ,685.
8 Revanue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline 1 T 3 230 ' 862.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column A 4 1 ’ 631 ‘ 480.
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule©) . .. ... 5 <59,155.>
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column (B)) | 6 1 ’ 803 ,187.
[PartXil Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthls Part Xil ... D
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: ] Cash D{] Accrual ':] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Woere the organization's financlal statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Waere the organization’s financial statements audited by anindependent accountant? . 2} X
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c| X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
d If *Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis :l Consolidated basis ':] Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB ClroUlar AT837 ..o 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? if the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits. ... . 3b

Form 990 (2010)

032012 12-21-10
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CH R . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(s;“mi':ou:iﬁ_sz) Public Charity Status and Public Support ——Z_GW—
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)3) organization or a section ,
Department of the Treasury 4847(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. J> See separate instructions.

Name of the organization

Employer Identification number
HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289

(Partl | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organ
) L
2 []
3
4

5

0 ®O O

10
"

0]

el ]

ization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A church, conventlon of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b} 1XAX!).

A school described In section 170{b}1AN}!). (Attach Schedule E)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described In section 170(b) 1XANiii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b}{ 1{ANiii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b}{ 1{A}(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b}{ 1XAXV).

An organization that nomally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b}{ 1{A)}{vi). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170{(b){1}A}vi). (Complete Part 1)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a}(2). (Complete Part IIl.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{(a}4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a){3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a Type | b Type ll c E:l Type lll - Functionally integrated d D Type lIi - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Typse |l, or Type IIi
supporting organization, check this box ... ]
g Since August 17, 20086, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
() A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (iii) below, No
the governing body of the supported organization? . ...
(i) A family member of a person described in D above?
(i) A35% controlied entity of a person described in (Bor(above?
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(1) Name of supported (il EIN éi‘ég&gg i i the organiztion] (v) Did you notty - orgatlo® o | (v Amount of
Rl (described on lines 1-§ el yotlf?r (;rgz;mzatmn n c?f} {i) organized in the support
above of IRC section governing document?| (i) of your suppol Us.?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
032021 12-21-10
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Scheduie A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010 HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289 page2
hedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1){A){iv) and 170(B)(1){A)V])
{Complete only if you checked the box an line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Iil. If the organization
falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lii.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p {a) 2006 (b) 2007 {c) 2008 {d) 2009 {e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.”) 380,098.] 297,732.| 427,996.| 508,764.] 469,934.] 2 084,524,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facllitlies
fumished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 380,098.] 297,732.] 427,996.] 508,764. 469,034.] =z, 084 524,

& The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
govermmental unit or publicly
suppaorted organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,

comn ()
6 Public support. Subtract fine 5 from line 4. 2,084,524,
ction B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p {a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 {d) 2009 {e) 2010 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromlined 380,098.] 297,732, 427,996.] 508,764.] 469,934.] 2, 084, 524,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 44,768- 46,158. 19,211- 18,832- 29,237- 158,206-

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPartIv)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 2,242,730,

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 I ’ 840 . 7 46.

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisboxand stop here . ... ... ... . » L]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Pubiic support percentage for 2010 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column O 14 92.95 %
15 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part li, line14 15 91.91 «
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2010.If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . > [X—]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2009.If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . » ':]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances* test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton »
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2009.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances* test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » ':]
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 178, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... | L]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

032022
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 Page 3
port Schef!zt)lle for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete anly if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ii. If the organization falls to
ualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part i)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2006 (b) 2007 {c) 2008 {d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “"unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished In
any actlvity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

€6 Total. Add lines 1 through5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 recsived
from other than disqualified persons that

excead the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢Addlines 7aand7b

8 Publlc support (vt joe 7¢ rom fne |
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2006 (b) 2007 {c) 2008 {d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and Income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly caredon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in PartIV) ............

13 Total support (add iines 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

checkthisboxandstophere ... oo pl ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column O 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule APartWline5 . ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column 1)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part lll, line17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » ':]

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > ':]
20 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on  line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box andseeinstructions ... | D
032023 12-21-10 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047
(Form 93'%, 990-EZ, . :

or 990- Attach to Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF.

el o ey 2010

Name of the organization Employer identification number

HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 9907 501(c) 3 ) (enter number) organization

E:] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

]
(]
]
(]

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Ruie.
Note. Only a section 501 {c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

Generai Rule

E] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. Complete Parts | and II.

Special Rules

For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on (j) Form 990, Part VHi, line 1h or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and il.

:] For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
aggregate contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, I, and Il

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the vear,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not aggregate to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year. > 3

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2 of its Form 990, or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ, or on line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to certify
that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule 8 (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

023451 12-23-10



Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

Page 1 of 1 of Part 1

Name of organization

HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS,

INC.

Employer identification number

59-2386289

Contributors (see instructions)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
BLAKE HUNTER CHARITABLE REMAINDER
1 | TRUST Person (X1
Payroll [ |

17139 LA BRISA COURT

$ 102,070.

SUGARLOAF KEY, FL 33042

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
2 | CAPTAIN LEON SHELL TOURNAMENT Person [ X]
Payroll [ |
PO BOX 510910 $ 25,000. Noncash [ |

KEY COLONY BEACH, FL 33051

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)

{b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
3 | MONROE COUNTY - CLERK OF THE COURT Person
Payroll [ |
500 WHITEHEAD STREET $ 145,000. | Noncash [ |

KEY WEST, FL 33040

(Complete Part |l if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
4 | ARDEL PRICE Person
Payroll
3616 SUNRISE DRIVE $ 15,000. Noncash | ]
(Complete Part il if there
KEY WEST, FL 33040 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
Person ':]
Payroll ':]
$ Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
Person D
Payroll ':]
$ Noncash I:]

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

023452 12-23-10
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2010}

Page of of Part i

Name of organization

HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC.

Employer identification number

59-2386289

Noncash Property (see instructions)

(a)
(c)
No.
© . (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Part |
(a)
(c)

No- . ®) , FMV (or estimate) o
from Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Part |

(a)

(c)

No. as ) . FMV (or estimate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Part |

(a)

(c)

No- . (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) )
from Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Part |

(a)

(c)

No- i (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Part|

(a)

(c)
. . d

No _— () . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Part |

023453 12-23-10
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Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2010}

Page of of Part Il

Name of organization

HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC.

Part M Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., iIndividual conbributions 1o seclion
more than $1,000 for the
Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of

§1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) p» $

year. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following li

Employer identification number

59-2386289

, (8), or (10) organizations aggregating
ne entry. For organizations completing

C

iai No.
Ii;ran?'rtnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
I’;f :a'rtnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f:f g_'{‘l (b) Purpase of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g :rrtnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
023454 12-23-10 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 16450047

Form 990 or 990-E
( 2) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 20 1 0

Department of the Treasury P> Complete if the organization is described beiow. P Attach to Form 290 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
intomal Revenuo Sarvice P> See separate instructions. Inspection
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-8.

® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part li-A. Do not complete Part Ii-B.

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A,
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax), or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35a (Proxy Tax), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part IIl.

Name of organization Employer identification number
HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289
art I- ompiete i € organization is exempt under section C) or is a section 5 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Political expenditures
3 Volunteer hours

| Part l-ﬁ] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section49ss » $
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section4955 >3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this DL L L_|vYes _INo
4aWasacomectionmade? ... [ Ives [Ino

[Part G| Complete if the organization Is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(03).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activites >3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section 527

exempt function activities . > s
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

line 17b

L__] No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN {d) Amount paid from (e} Amount of political
filing organization's | contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. |  promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
LHA
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Schedule C Fonnggmrggo.% 2010 HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289 Page 2
- omplete if the organization is exempt under section c)(3) and filed Form

(election under section 501(h)).

A Check P [__] itthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group.
B Check P> [:] if the filing organization checked box A and *limited control” provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing (b) Affiliated group

organization’s totals
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) . totals

- & O 0 U o

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
Other exempt purpose expenditures

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.

It the amount on line 1e, column {a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225 000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

R g » ]

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 11)
Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-
Subtract line 1f fromline 1c. If zero or less, enter-0-
If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1, did the organization file Form 4720

reporting section 4911 tax for this year?

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) eiection do not have to complete ail of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year

tal
(or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) Total

2a

Lobbying nontaxable amount

Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

Total lobbying expenditures

Grassroots nontaxable amount

Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

032042 02-02-11
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Schedule C fForm 990 or ggorg%' 2010 HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289 Page 3
omplete if the organization is exempt under section c)(3) and has orm

(election under section 501(h)).

(a) (b}

Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or
local legislation, inciuding any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers?

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1)?
Media advertisements?

Da| PS| DA S| D4 4| D4 b4

19.
19.

-_—-TJa -0 00 oo

N
o
=

Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501 (©)@)?
b If *Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

¢ If *Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d_lIf the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax. did it file Form 4720 for this year? ...

[Part lll-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(4)', section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).

Yes No

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1

2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2
3__Did the organization agree to carryover lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? ... . e 3
mplete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) if BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2 are answered "No" OR if Part llI-A, line 3 is answered

"Yes."
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts fommembers 1
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
8 CUONEYBAI | e 2a
b Carryover from last year 2b
c Total .. 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162()dues . 3
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expenditure Next Year? 4
5 __Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) ... ... 5

[Parf iV Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; and Part II-B, line 1i. Also, complete this part
for any additional information.

PART TII-B, LINE 1(I), OTHER LOBBYING ACTIVITIES:

THE AGENCY DID NOT PERFORM ANY DIRECT LOBBYING. DUES TO A PROFESSIONAL

ORGANIZATION INCLUDED A SMALL PERCENTAGE FOR LOBBYING EFFORTS.

Schedule C (Form 890 or 890-EZ) 2010
032043 02-02-11
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements e~
(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 0
Part 1V, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11, or 12. Open to Public
Internal ae\t;u? szwaa;w P> Attach to Form 990. p> See separate instructions.
Name of the organlization Employer identification number
HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289

| Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend ofyear .. ...
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend ofyear .
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? .
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

b ON =

D Yes D No

impermissible private benefit? . . e I:] Yes I:] No
| Part ii Conservation Easements. Compists if the organization answered "Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a) . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p>
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . .~ I:] Yes I:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitaring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year P>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p> $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)4)(B)()
and section 170MNANBII? ... [ves [ INo
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements. —
| Part il ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(I} Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 > $

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X > $

2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill, line1 . . > $
b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X | )
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D {Form 990) 2010
?g?g(‘?m
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289 Page2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continved)

3  Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d I:] Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarty research e Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the arganization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIV.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

......... _ D Yes
| Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?

DNO

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a

U'g-oa.o

Part

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X?

Distributions during the year
Ending balance

L] No
If “Yes,* explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* to Form 890, Part IV, line 10.

o a0

gOUﬂlntﬂ"

4

art Vi

{a) Current year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back
129,886, 129,886,

{b) Prior year
129,886,

() Four years back

Beginning of year balance
Contributions ...
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms
Administrative expenses
Endof yearbalance . 129,886,
Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance heid as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment p %

Permanent endowmentp 100.00 %

Term endowment P %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i)
(li) related organizations 3aii)

129,886, 129,886,

> >|F

Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value

basis (investment)

basis (other)

depreciation

1a Land

393,878.

393,878.

557,042,

481,589,

75,453.

93,348.

45,238.

48,110.

311,516.

264,229,

47,287.

109,705.

68,217.

41,488.

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).)

....... >

606,216,

032052
12-20-10
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289 page3
| Part VIl Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
a) Description of security or catego c) Method of valuation:
@ (incllfding name orfnsyecurity) oo [les s 0 Cost( o)r end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives .~
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
)]
B
)
D)
(E)
(9]
@)
(H)
{0
Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12.)
[PartVill] investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, ne 1.

- . (c) Method of valuation:
(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

()

2

3

{4)

(5)

{6)

@

8)

©

(10)
Tatal. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) iine 13.) p»
[ Part IX | Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

M
@
(S)]
@
&)
]
@
@
©)
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)lin€ 15.) . . | =
[Part X'T Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b} Amount
(1) Federal income taxes
@
3
4
©)
®
@
8
©)
(10

(L))
Total. Column b must -_- Form 990 PartX co/ (B I/ne 25

2. FiN 48 (ASG 740)
TI5053

12-20-10 Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289 Paged
E;rt XI | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

Total ravenue (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), line12) 1 5,204 ,547.
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line2s) 2 4,973,685,
3  Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 fromlinet 3 230 s 862.
4  Netunrealized gains (fosses) oninvestments .~ 4 <59 s 155.>
5 Donated services and use of facilities ... .. . 5
6 Investment expenses . .. .. .. 6
7 Priorperiod adjustments 7
8 Other(Describein Part XIV.) 8
@ Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through8 9 <59,155.>
10__Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines3and9 ... 10 171,707,
[Part XITTReconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenus, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 5, 174 ‘ 871.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
a Netunrealized gains on investments .~~~ 2a <59,155.p
b Donated services and use of facilites ...~~~ 2b 29 ’ 479.
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants . 2c
d Other (Describein Part XIV.) 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d 2¢ <29,676.>
3 SubtractlineZefromline 1 s | 5,204,547.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b 4a
b Other Describe inPart XIV.) . . 4b
© Addlinesdaanddb .. 4c 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line 12.) ... ... 5 5,204,547.
| Part Xllll Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Ex Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 5 ,003 ’ 164.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilittes . . 2a 29 ) 479.
b Prioryearadjustments . 2b
€ Otheriosses ... . .. 2c
d Other (Describein Part XIV.) 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d 2e 29,479.
3 Subtractline 2efromline 1 3 4,973,685.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b 4a
b Other DescribeinPartXiv) 4b :
c Addlinesdaanddb 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) ... .. 5 4,973,685,

[T’art XIV| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

X, line 2; Part X, line 8; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
PART X, LINE 2: THE ORGANIZATION ADHERES TO THE PROVISIONS OF ASC 740,

ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAXES. AS A RESULT OF ASC 740, THE

ORGANIZATION HAS NOT RECOGNIZED ANY RESPECTIVE LIABILITY FOR UNRECOGNIZED

TAX BENEFITS AS IT HAS NO KNOWN TAX POSITIONS THAT WOULD SUBJECT THE

ORGANIZATION TO ANY MATERIAL INCOME TAX EXPOSURE. A RECONCILIATION OF THE

BEGINNING AND ENDING AMOUNT OF UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS, IN INTEREST

EXPENSE AND PENALTIES INCLUDED IN OPERATING EXPENSES IS NOT PRESENTED AS

THERE ARE NO UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS. THE TAX YEARS THAT REMAIN SUBJECT
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

032054
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289 pages
a Supplemental Information (continued)

TO EXAMINATION ARE 2008, 2009, AND 2010 FOR ALL MAJOR TAX JURISDICTIONS.

Schedule D (Form 980) 2010
032055
12-20-10
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No. 1545 0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2010
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19,
mm?;m’y or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open To Public
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 9980-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a Maii solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d E:] In-person salicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes D No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iil) Did v} Amount paid ;
(i) Name and address of individual . fn(mclaisar (iv) Gross receipts tc() zor retainez by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity D from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
contributions? listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
Yotal ... »
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
032081 01-13-11
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-

2010 HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS,

INC.

59-

2386289 page2

a Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered *Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.
(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events
Total events
ATH OF JULY [DANCE OF THE (a6 oo )
ANNUAL PICNIDRAGON FLY 1 col. (c))
g {event type) {event type) {total number) )
[
]
d(>:> 1 Grossreceipts _________________________________________ 118,218- 14,355. 13,763c 146,336-
2 Less: Charitable contributions 45,252. 10,213. 10,212. 65,677.
3 Gross income (line 1 minusline2) . .. . 72,966. 4,142. 3,551. 80,659.
4 Cashprizes
@ |5 Noncashprizes .. ...
2
% 6 Rentfacilitycosts
§ 7 Foodandbeverages .
8 Entertainment
9 Otherdirectexpenses ____________________________ 72,966- 4,142. 3,551. 80,659-
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 throughSincoiumn(d) ... | 80 ’ 659 )
11 _Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d),andline 10~ | - 0.
I EaTﬂTI I Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, iine 6a.
{b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add
é (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo |  (6) Othergaming | (a) through col. (c))
3
il
1 Grossrevenue ... ... ..
§ 2 Cashprizes ... ...
C
% 3 Noncashprizes . . ...
g 4 Rentffaciitycosts .~~~
[a}
5 Otherdirectexpenses . . . ... .
L_IvYes % |L_] Yes % |L_]ves %
6 Volunteerlabor No |:| No D No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 throughSincolumn(d) ... ... . | 4 )
~18 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, columnd,and ine 7 ... . >
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a s the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? L Jves [] No
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? L Iyves [ ] No

b If *Yes," explain:

032082 01-13-11
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010 HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289 pages

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? L_Ives No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
toadminister charitable gaming? ... . D Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
aTheorganization'sfacility . 13a %
b Anoutside facility e 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name P
Address P
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? D Yes D No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization p> $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name p>

Gaming manager compensation P> $

—————— et

Description of services provided P

I:l Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a |s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? D Yes D No

b Enter the amaunt of distributions required under state iaw to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p» $
- Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (ji) and (v), and Part lll,

lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as appiicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information {see instructions).

032083 01-13-11 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest izo 1 i i
Compensated Employees
P Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 23. Open to Public
Internal Revenus Servica P> Attach to Form 890. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
_ ____HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289
[PartT] Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1ta Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel E:] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account {:] Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of ali of the expenses described above? If "No," compiete Part lll to explain 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 182 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization uses to estabiish the compensation of the organization’s
CEQ/Executive Director. Check all that appiy.
Compensation committee lX] Written employment contract
D Independent compensation consuitant [X] Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations m Approvai by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization: 3
a Recsive a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization? 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement pian? 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? . dc X
If *Yes* to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the appiicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.
Only section 501(c){3) and 501(c}{4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
@ The OrganiZatioN? 5a X
b Anyrelated organization? 5b X
If "Yes” to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part lI.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings of: ]
@ TheOrGaNZatioN? 6a X
b Anyrelated organization? 6b X
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lIl.
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, iine 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lines 5 and 67 If *Yes," describe in Part 11l 7 X
8 Waere any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describeinPart il . . 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Reguiations SeCtON 5.4 0(0) 0 . i i e ittt 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedule J (Form 990) 2010
032111
12-21-10
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OME e 15450047
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) P> Complete if the organization answered 20 1 0
"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28¢,
Depart . or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. Public
Intemal Heéﬁu‘gem P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. m
Employer identification number

Name of the organization
HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289

[ Part | [ Excess Benelfit Transactions {section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Compilets if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 890-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

- . {c) Corrected?
b) De: t f t t
{b) Description of transaction Yes No

1
(a) Name of disqualified person

2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under

OOt ON 4008 e
izati > 3

Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Compisete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a.
(a) Name of interested (b) Loan to or from | (¢) Original pnncnpal (d) Balance due {e)In @yAé)ng%vgrd (g) Written
person and purpose the organization? amount default? commtiee? agreement?

To From Yes No Yes No Yes No

Compilete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.
(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested person and (c) Amount and type of
the organization assistance

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

032131 12-21-10
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HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289
Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010

Page 2
] Eart E | Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Compilete If the organization answered *Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.
(a) Name of interested person

{b) Relationship betwseen interested (c) Amount of (d) Description of | &} Sharing of

person and the organization transaction transaction “%i’;%ﬂﬂ;’;‘ &
Yes No
KRISTEN WHEELER KRISTEN WHEELER IS 49,511 . KRISTEN WHE X

I Part V| Supplemental Information

Compilete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Scheduie L (see instructions).

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: KRISTEN WHEELER

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

KRISTEN WHEELER IS MARRIED TO GREG WHEELER, CFO.

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: KRISTEN WHEELER IS EMPLOYED BY THE
ORGANIZATION.

KRISTEN REPORTS DIRECTLY TO THE CEO IN ALL MATTERS AND
DOESN'T REPORT TO GREG WHEELER.

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
a0

34
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ e
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Compiete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 0 1 0
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional inf tion. to Publi
i Fovanse Sarvos P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-62. o e o
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

HEALTH AND SUPPORTIVE SERVICES. THIS IS ACCOMPLISHED THROUGH OUR

HOSPICE AND HOME HEALTH PROGRAMS, WHICH ARE RENDERED WITHOUT REGARD TO

THE RECIPIENTS' INABILITY TO PAY, AND PRIVATE DUTY PROGRAM.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

INABILITY TO PAY, AND PRIVATE DUTY PROGRAM.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

DURING THIS FISCAL YEAR WE PROVIDED CARE FOR APPROXIMATELY 48 PATIENTS

EACH MONTH. WE ARE PROUD THAT WE ARE ABLE TO HELP OUR COMMUNITY AND

OUR NEIGHBORS IN THEIR TIMES OF NEED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 4: THE ORGANIZATION REVIEWED AND

CLARIFIED ITS ENTIRE BY-LAWS. THE ORGANIZATION NOW REQUIRES THE

FINANCE/AUDIT COMMITTEE TO MEET WITH THE AUDITORS PRIOR TO THE AUDITOR'S

PRESENTATION AND WITHOUT THE PRESENCE OF ANY STAFF.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THE FINANCE/AUDIT COMMITTEE AND THE

TREASURER REVIEW A DRAFT OF THE 990 BEFORE IT IS FILED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: BOARD MEMBERS ARE ASKED AT THE

BEGINNING OF EACH BOARD OR COMMITTEE MEETING IF ANY MEMBER HAS A CONFLICT

OF INTEREST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: THE SALARY OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
032211
01-24-11
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Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-E7) (2010)

Page 2
Name of the organization

Employer identification number

HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289

OFFICER WAS ESTABLISHED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS BASED ON SALARY

INFORMATION COLLECTED FROM COMPARABLE POSITIONS. THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

OFFICER'S SALARY IS REVIEWED PERIODICALLY BY THE BOARD TO DETERMINE IF AN

ADJUSTMENT IS NECESSARY. SALARIES FOR OTHER OFFICERS FOLLOW SIMILAR

PROCEDURES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS MAKES

ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON VERBAL OR WRITTEN REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 5, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

NET UNREALIZED LOSSES ON INVESTMENTS: -59,155.

Ua2de

01-24-11 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
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Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2011) Exempt organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury

internal Revenue Service D> File a separate application for each return.

@ |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and checkthisbox . . . . | 2 m

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il {on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part Il unless you have aiready been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional {not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part |l with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

[Partl | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete
Pt IONIY e e » [

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization Employer identlfication number
print
o by e HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC. 59-2386289

e by

due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

flingyow § 1319 WILLIAM STREET

return. Sea
instructions. | - City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

KEY WEST, FL 33040

Enter the Retum code for the return that this appiication is for (file a separate application for each return)

Application Return | Application Return
is For Code |ls For Code
Form 990 o1 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 980-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

GREG WHEELER, CFO

Telephone No.p> (305)294-8812 FAX No. P>
® If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox ... | 2 D
® |[f this is for a Group Retum, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box P D . If it is for part of the group, check this box P> D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 lrequest an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until

MAY 15, 2012 , to file the exempt organization retum for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization's return for:

> ] calendar year or
FIXI tax year beginning OCT 1 . 2010 , and ending SEP 30 Y 2011
2  Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |:| Initial retum D Final return

Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b|$ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from iine 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3! $ 0.
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EQ for payment instructions.
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011)
023841
01-16-12
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ATTACHMENT I

HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC.
AND
VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION OF THE FLORIDA KEYS

Subject: Fee Schedule - VNA Policy No. 612

Effective Date: 05/01/2011
Status: N/A Initiator: LK/GW
Approved By: Jody Gross, President & CEO Replaces Policy No. 612

Issue Date: 7/89,12/96,
3798,4/05, 11/05,

9/06, 3/07, 2708
s71/1
Sig((atuSre (/// Date Page _1 of 2
v
Policy:

It is the policy of the organization to maintain and make its fee schedule
available to all patients and payors, as appropriate.

Scope:
This policy applies to all patients who are not covered by Medicare, Medicaid or

other 3rd party payor where the organization accepts assignment as payment in
full.

Guidelines (Procedures) :
1. CHARGES FOR SERVICES: Visiting Nurse Association

DIREGHSE RV GRS : 5

GRESAED F 1 e SRR T

QLS LSESEVET O TFR:

$150

Skilled Nuzsing X

Skilled Hi-Tech Nursing X $175

Nursing — RN (ARNP) X $175

Medical Social Work X $150

Physical Therapy X $175

Occupational Therapy X $150

Speech Therapy X $150

Dietary Consultation X $100

Home Care Aide X $75

Private Duty Services — Reference Life. At Home.

Installation $75

Rental $40/month
or $1.50/day

Dual Subscription Monitoring $10/month

SOADEN S ;

Routine k3

Wound Care *

* The fee for routine and wound care supplies is based on supplies used. Other specialized higher cost care will be quoted
on a case by case basis — to be determined by the Chief Executive Officer or Chief Clinical Officer or another senior clinical manager.

Notes:

1. All fees/compensation may be considered on a sliding scale or as negotiated with
third party payors.

2. The Hospice per diem rate may be lowered depending on the contracted extent of
coverage through third party insurers ~ i.e.: if drugs are not included under the

per diem rate, the charge to the insurer may be lowered to a rate agreed upon by
Hospice and the insurer.

3. A visit is considered any service up to two hours in length.

4. Fees for the Medical Response System are billed at daily rates for any month with
partial servica



FEE SCHEDULE ~ LIFE AT HOME
FOR PROPOSED CHANGES TO P&P #612

SERVICE COSTTO COMMENTS ]
CLIENT ?
RN ASSESSMENT $75/VISIT
RN $75/VISIT
SUPERVISION/REASSESSMENT
PVTDUTY CNA/HHA SA-6P $30/HOUR | 2 HOUR MINIMUM PER VISIT/THEN PRORATED IN 15 J
HOURLY MINUTE INCREMENTS
PVTDUTY CNA/HHA 8A-6P $25/HOUR | 2 HOUR MINIMUM PER VISIT/THEN PRORATED IN 15
HOURLY - 8§ HR/WEEK MINUTE INCREMENTS
MINIMUM
PRIVATE DUTY 8AM-6PM $20/HOUR | 2 HOUR MINIMUM PER VISIT/THEN PRORATED IN 15
COMPANION/HOMEMAKER MINUTE INCREMENTS
PVT. DUTY CNA/HHA $20/HOUR | FOR AROUND THE CLOCK, HANDS-ON CARE;
24 HOUR CARE ~ 2 DAY CAREGIVER GETS TO SLEEP LESS THAN § HOURS.
MINIMUM
PVT DUTY CNA/HHA $250/DAY | CAREGIVER ALLOWED TO SLEEP MINIMUM OF § j
LIVE-IN HOURS W/ MINIMAL INTERRUPTIONS OR ADD 8§
7 DAY MINIMUM HOURS OVERNIGHT HOURLY RATE.
PVT DUTY CNA/HHA $35/HOUR | 2 HOUR MINIMUM PER VISIT/THEN PRORATED IN 15
OVERNIGHTS (6PM-8AM) MINUTE INCREMENTS
PVT DUTY COMPANION $30/HOUR | 2 HOUR MINIMUM PER VISIT/THEN PRORATED IN 15
OVERNIGHTS (6PM-8AM) MINUTE INCREMENTS
HOLIDAYS TIME AND | 2 HOUR MINIMUM PER VISIT/THEN PRORATED IN 15
A HALF MINUTE INCREMENTS
ADDITIONAL CLIENT IN HOME | ADD Y2 OF | **ONLY IF ADDITIONAL CLIENT RECEIVES
RATE SERVICES DURING THE SAME VISIT AND LEVEL OF

SERVICE IS EQUAL OR LESS THAN THE LEVEL OF
SERVICE REQUIRED BY THE PRIMARY CLIENT.

HANDYMAN SERVICES

$30/HOUR

2 HR MIN PLUS MILEAGE




Related Policies (if any):

# 614 - Notification of Non-coverage of Services

# 619 ~ Financial Assessment

Applicable Forms (1f any):
VNA Fee Schedule
Life. At Home. Fee Schedule

Reference:
None.
Date Revision Required Responsible Staff Name and Title
Yes [ No [J
Yes [J No O
Yes [ No [0
o Yes [J No [J
Yes [ No [I

P&P

612



HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC.
AND
VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION OF THE FLORIDA KEYS

Subject: Fee Schedule - Hospice Policy No. 612.1
Effective Date: 05/01/2011

Status: N/A Initiator: LKX/GW/JG

Approved By: Jod Gross, President & CEO Replaces Policy No. 612

Issue Date: 7/89,12/98,
3/98,4/05, 11/05,
/06, 03/07,4/08

Page 1 of 2

Policy:

It is the policy of the organization to maintain and make its fee schedule
available to all patients and payors, as appropriate.

This policy applies to all patients who are not covered by Medicare, Medicaid

or other 3rd party payor where the organization accepts assignment as payment
in full.

Guidelines {Procedures) :
1. CHARGES FOR SERVICES: Hospice

DIREGORERVI O RERWEENDT R
. VST O (RS .

Routine Care Based on
Continuous Care established
Respite Home Care Medicare N
General Inpatient Care rates
Private Duty Services — Reference Life. At Home.
Installation $75
Rental $40/month

| or $1.50/day
Dual Subscription Monitoring $10/month
Wound Care l &

* The fee for routine and wound care supplies is based on supplies used. Other specialized higher cost care will be quoted

oOn a case by case basis — to be determined by the Chief Executive Officer or Chief Clinical Officer or another senior clinical
manager.

Notes:

1. All fees/compensation may be considered on a sliding scale or as negotiated
with third party payors.

2. The Hospice per diem rate may be lowered depending on the contracted extent of
coverage through third party insurers - i.e.: if drugs are not included under
the per diem rate, the charge to the insurer may be lowered to a rate agreed
upon by Hospice and the insurer.

3. A visit is considered any service up to two hours in length.

4. Fees for the Medical Response System are billed at daily rates for any month
with partial service.



Related Policies
# 614 - Notificatio
# 619 - Financial A

Applicable Forms (if any) :

(if any):
n of Non-coverage of Services
ssessment

None.

Reference:

None,

Date Revision Required Responsible Staff Name and Title
Yes [J No [
Yes [ No [0
Yes O No [J

B Yes [ No [

Yes O No 0O

6l2.1




ATTACHMENT J

Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury

District Director Returns Program Management
Staff - Taxpayer Assistance
401 West Peachtree St.,NW
Room 1109- Stop 520-D

DATE: March 20, 1996 Atlanta, GA 30365

Hospice of Florida Keys Inc.
1319 William Street

Date of Inquiry:
Key West , FL 33040-4736 EIN: 59-2386289

Dear Sir or Madam:

We have received and reviewed the amended organizing documents
that you submitted on beshalf of your organization, in which the
organizing documents were approved and/or adopted on June 22,
1895, the information has been made a part of your file.

Your organization shall continue to be recognized as exenpt
from Federal income tax under section 501(c)(03) of the Internal
Revenue Code., by our letter dated February 1985 . You may
continue to rely on this exemption until it is modified,
terminated or revoked by the Internal Revenue Service.

Please  continue to let us know of any changes in the purpese,
character. methed of operation. name or address of your

organization. This is a requirement for retaining your exempt
status.

A copy of this letter should remain in your Permanent records,

as it may helip resolve any questions about your exempt status.

Thank you fer your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Exempt Orgdd:izations
Coordinator

LRIV,
| MAR 25 1935 |/
L

'
Il
i
!
!
t
v -

[



Nonprofit Report
HOSPICE OF FLORIDA KEYS INC

Also Known As:
1319 William St
Key West, FL. 33040

Institutional funders should note that an organization’s inclusion on guidestar.org does not satisfy IRS Rev. Proc. 2011-33 for verifying charitable
status and identifying supporting organizations.

Contact Information

HOSPICE OF FLORIDA KEYS INC
Also Known As:

Physical Address: 1319 William St
Key West, FL 33040

Web Address: www hospicevna.com
Telephone: 305-294-8812
Contact:

At A Glance

Formerly Known As:

Category (NTEE}) P Human Services /P74 (Hospice)
Year Founded: 1985

Mission Statement

TO PROVIDE PALLIATIVE & SUPPORTIVE CARE TO RESIDENTS OF MONROE COUNTY WHO ARE TERMINALLY ILL, & THEIR FAMILIES

Impact Statement

This organization has not provided an impact statement.

Background Statement

Financial Data

To see financial data from prior years, subscribe to GuideStar Premium.

Revenue and Expenses

Revenue

Contributions

Program Services -
Membership Dues -
Special Events -
Other -
Total Revenue -
Expenses
Program Services --
Administrative Costs -
Payments To Affiliates -
Total Expenses -
Assets & Liabilities
Totat Assets -
Total Liabilities -

Net Assets or Fund Balance at the end of year

Balance Sheet

Subscribe to GuideStar Premium o view this information, if available.

Forms 990 Received from the IRS @




Financial Statements

Subscribe to GuideStar Premium to view this information, if available.

Annual Reports

Formation Documents

Subscribe to GuideStar Premium to view this information, if available.

Budget: -

Category:

Population Servad:

Program Description:

Program Long-Term Success:
Program Short-Term Success:
Program Success Monitored by:

Program Success Examples:

Funding Needs

Volunteer Needs

Request for In-Kind Contributions

Organizational Statistics

Board Chair

Board of Directors

Officers for Fiscal Year

Subscribe to GuideStar Premium to view this information, if available.

Highest Paid Employees & Their Compensation

Subscribe to GuideStar Premium to view this information, if available.




Legitimacy News
Inf@rmation

W This organization is registered with
the IRS,

W This organization is required to file i 3 1 1
an IRS Form 990 or 990-EZ. BaSlC Qrganlzatlon InfOrmatlﬂn ,

HOSPICE OF FLORIDA KEYS INC

Institutional funders should note that Physical 1319 William St
an organization’s inclusion on Address:
GuideStar.org does not satisfy IRS Key West, FL 33040
r DPyme € ey ; .
Rev, }1”(.)(“ 2011 ‘53 for identifying BIN: 59-92386289
supporting organizations. i ]
Web URL: www.hospicevna.com
o o Telephone: 305-294-8812
Learn more about (uideSiar Charity —_— .
Check, the only pre-grant due NTEE P Human Services
diligence tool that is 100% compliant Category: .
with IRS Rev. Proc 2011-33, P74 (Hospice)
Year Founded: 1985
Ruling Year: 1985

Forms 990 from IRS

Mission Statement
View IRS Form 990 data for the -

following years: TO PROVIDE PALLIATIVE & SUPPORTIVE CARE TO
RESIDENTS OF MONROE COUNTY WHO ARE
TERMINALLY ILL, & THEIR FAMILIES

2010 Form 990

92009 Form 990 Expert Reviews

There are no Expert Reviews for this organization. Learn
more about TakeAction@CGuideSiar,

2008 Form 990

Digitizing IRS Form 990 Data ImpaCt Statement .
Forms 990 for 2010, 2009, 2008, This organization has not provided an impact statement.

2007, 2006 are included in the

A multi-year analysis of key P erson al Re VIEWS
balance sheet, income statement, e o
profitability and liquidity measures
is available for this organization.
Financial SCAN includes a detailed
financial health analysis and peer
comparison and benchmarking tool,
Learn More

There are no reviews for this organization.

Write a Review Poveared by 48 AT Wonnrofils
’ i

Page 2 of 3 Print Date: 4/11/2012 12:06:41 P...
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ATTACHMENT O

- HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, INC.
AND
VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION OF THE FLORIDA KEYS

Subject: Equal Employment Opportunity Policy No. 501.0

Effective Date: 07/29/2011
Status: N/A Initiator: LK/JG
Approved By: Jody Gross, President & CEO Replaces

Policy No. 501.0

Issue Date: 11/84, 10/96
#/29/u
Signature ( )/ //// Date Page 1 of 2
=

Policy:

The organization does not discriminate against employees, or applicants for
employment, because of race, color, ethnicity, religion, sex, age, national
origin, disability/handicap, or sexual orientation.

The agency fully participates in, and supports the principles of, Equal
EmploymenF/Opportunity by taking measures to ensure:

| Recruitment, selection, training, development, promotion, discipline,
and termination of persons in all job classifications without regard to
any of the discriminatory categories listed in the Policy section;

> Administration of all agency policies, procedures, and programs in a
consistent and equitable manner for all employees;

| Compliance with applicable local, state, and federal laws governing
nondiscrimination in employment in all agency locations and where
services/programs are rendered.

Scope:

This policy applies to all terms and conditions of employment including, but
not limited to, hiring, placement, promotion, termination, transfer, training,
and compensation.

Related Policies (if any) :

501.1 - Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990
511.0 - Employee Grievance

524.0 - Sexual Harassment

531.0 - Employee Eligibility (I-9)

Applicable Forms (if any) :
None.



Reference:

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Federal)

The Age Discrimination Act of 1967, amended 1978 (Federal)
The Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (Federal)

Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (Federal)

Older Workers Benefit Protection Act (Federal)

Equal Pay Act (Federal)

Florida Civil Rights Act of 1992 (State)

Equal Pay Statute (State of Florida)

Date Revision Required Responsible Staff Name and Title
Yes [ No O
Yes [ No [
Yes [ No O
Yes [ No [
Yes {1 No O
501.0
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ATTACHMENT P

RICK SCOTT . ELIZABETH DUDEK
GOVERNOR Better Health Care for all Floridians SECRETARY

March 7, 2012

Administrator

Visiting Nurse Association Of The Florida Keys
1319 William St

Key West, FL. 33040

Dear Administrator:

This letter reports the findings of a Recertification and Relicensure survey revisit conducted by desk
review on February 28, 2012 by a representative of this office.

Attached is the provider's copy of the Revisit Report, which indicates the previously cited deficiencies
were found corrected on the day of the revisit. You will not recejve a copy of this report in the mail;
you will only receive this faxed report.

The Quality Assurance Questionnaire has long been employed to.obtain your feedback following
survey activity. This form has been placed on the Agency's website at
http://ahca.myflorida.com/Publications/Forms.shtml as a first step in providing a web-based interactive
consumer satisfaction survey system. You may access the questionnaire through the link under Health
Facilities and Providers on this page. Your feedback is encouraged and valued, as our goal is to ensure
the professional and consistent application of the survey process.

Thank you for the assistance provided to the surveyor. Should you have any questions please call this
office at (239) 335-1315.

Sincerely,

AR\

Harold D. Williams
Field Office Manager

sh
Enclosures: CMS 2567, State Form and Revisit Report

Headquarters

2727 Mahan Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32308
http:/fahca.myfiorida.com

Fort Myers Field Office

2295 Victoria Avenue, Room 340

Fort Myers, FL 33901

Phone (239) 335-1315: Fax (239) 338-2372




FROM (HED> MAR 7 2012 18:2e/,ST. 1€ 2B/ No. 7SS8SS1829 P Fed

PRINTED: 03/07/2012
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPUER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: COMPLETED
A. BUILDING
R ,
107263 B. WING 02/28/2012
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
1319 WILLIAM ST
VISITING NURSE ASSOCIA FTHEF K
8 SSOCIATION O E FLORIDAKEYS KEY WEST, FL 33040
X&) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES 1D PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (x5)
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETION
TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE
DEFICIENCY)
{G 000} | INITIAL COMMENTS {G 000}
This is to report the results of an unannounced
| revisit desk review survey to the Recertification
I survey, conducted on 11/28/11 to 2/1/2011 and
| 1st revisit survey on 1/9/12 to 1/10/12, at Visiting
i Nurse Association of the Florida Keys, a certified :
Home Health Agency (HHA), in Key West, FL. !
This revisit desk review was completed on {
212812012,
All previous citations have been substantially
improved or corrected.
Visiting Nurse Association of the Fiorida Keys is
in compliance with 42 CFR Part 484
Requirements for Home Health Agencies.
|
|
}
|
|
|
|
|
i
LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE TITLE (X6) DATE

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (7) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is detemined that
other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 80 days
following the date of survey whether or not a plan of comection is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14
days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued
prograrm participation.

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID:R18213 Facility 1D: HH351083 If continuation sheet Page 1 of 1



FROM

Department of Health and Human Services
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services

CHED )Y MAR

7 2O1Z2 16:zZe/sST. 1625/ No. 7538551829 p <4

Form Approved
OMB NO. 0938-0390

Post-Certification Revisit Report

Public reporting for this collection of information is estimated to average 10 minutes per response, including time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information
including suggestians for reducing the burden, to CMS, Office of Financial Management, P.O. Box 26684, Baltimore, MD 21207; and to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork

Reduction Project (0938-0390), Washington, D.C. 20503,

(Y1) Provider/ Supplier / CLIA/
ldentification Number

107263

(Y2) Multiple Construction (Y3) Date of Revisit
A, Buildin
B Wing g 2/28/2012

Name of Facitity

VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION OF THE FLOR!DA KEYS

Street Address, City, State, Zip Code

1319 WILLIAM ST
| KEY WEST, FL 33040

This reportis completed by a gualified State surveyor for the Medicare, Medicaid and/or Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments program, to show those deficiencies previously

reported on the CMS-2567, Statement of Deficiencies and Plan of Correction that have been comected and the date such corrective action was accomplished.

Each deficiency should be

fully identified using either the regulation or LSC provision number and the identification prefix code previously shown on the CMS.2567 (prefix codes shown to the left of each

requiremnent on the survey report form).

{Y4) item (Y5) Date (Y4) ltem (Y5) Date (Y4) item (Y5)  Date
Correction Correction Correction
Completed Completed Campleted
ID Prefix G0159 02/28/2012 ID Prefix ID Prefix
Reg. # 484.18(a) Reg. # Reg. #
LsSC LsC LSC
Correction ' Correction Corraction
Completed ! Completed Completed
1D Prefix ID Prefix 1D Prefix
Reg. # ! Reg. # Reg. #
Lsc j LSC Lsc
Correction Correction Correction
Completed Completed Completed
ID Prefix 1D Prefix ID Prefix .
Reg. # Reg. # Reg. #
LsC LSC LSC
Correction Correction Correction
Completed Completed Completed
D Prefix 1D Prefix ID Prefix
Reg. # Reg. # Reg. # o 3
LSC LSC ~ LSC
Correction Carrection Correction
Completed Completed Completed
1D Prefix 1D Prefix ID Prefix
Reg. # Reg. # Reg. #
LsCc Lsc LSC
Reviewed By ‘ Reviewed By Date: Signature of Surv? ! Date:
stateAgency | M. Y | wpd YA 2/2/00/2
Reviewed By iewed By Date: [ Signature of Surveyor: | Date:
CMS RO i g
Followup to Survey Completed on; Check for any Uncorrected Deficiencies. Was a Summary of
12/1/2011 Uncorrected Deficiencies (CMS-2567) Sent to the Facility?  ygq

NO

Form CMS - 25678 (9-92)

Page 1 of 1

EventID: R18Z13



FROM CHED)YHMAR 7 2012 16:26/ST. 16: 25 /No.

TORSSS 1829 P =

PRINTED: 03/07/2012

, FORM APPROVED
Agency for Health Care Administration .
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES {(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA {X3) DATE SURVEY
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION ) AP U PLIER/CL {X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION NN
, A. BUILDING R
B. WING
HH351083 02/28/2012
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION OF THE FLOR | oy wisn ol S k0
(X4} 1D SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ) - PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORREGTION - (x8)
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX . {EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE
TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) f TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE
DEFICIENCY)
{H 000} INITIAL COMMENTS {H 000}
This is to report the results of an unannounced
revisit desk review survey to the Relicensure
survey at Visiting Nurse Association of the Florida
Keys, a certified Home Health Agency (HHA),
conducted on 11/28/11 to 2/1/2011 and 1st revisit
survey on 1/9/12 to 1/10/12, in Key West, FL.
This revisit desk review was completed on
2/2812012.
All previous citations have been substantially
improved or corrected.
There were no deficiencies identified at the time
of this survey.
AHCA Form 3020-0001 i
TITLE (X6) DATE

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

STATE FORM 6aue R18Z13

If continuation sheet 1 of 1



FROM CHED ) MAR T 2012 18:26/S5T. 1625 /No. 7538551829 P €

AH Form Approved
3/7/2012

State Form: Revisit Report

{Y1) Provider/Supplier/ CLIA/ {Y2) Muitiple Construction ; (Y3) Date of Revisit
ldentification Number A, Building | 212812012
HH351083 | B. Wing | /28

Name of Facility Street Address, City, State, Zip Code

VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION OF THE FLORIDA KEYS 1318 WILLIAM ST
KEY WEST, FL 33040

This report is completed by a State surveyor to show those deficiencies previously reported that have been corrected and the date such corrective action was accomplished, Each
deficiency should be fully identified using either the regulation or LSC provision number and the identification prefix code previously shown on the State Survey Report {prefix
codes shown to the left of each requirement on the survey report form).

(Y4) item (Y5) Date (Y4) ttem (Y5) Date (Y4) item (Y5) Date
Correction Correction Correction
Completed Completed Completed
1D Prefix  HO380 02/28/2012 1D Prefix ID Prefix
Reg. # 59A-8.027(16-17), F.A.C. Reg. # Reg. #
LSC LsC : LSC
Correction Correction Correction
Completed Completed Completed
1D Prefix 1D Prefix 1D Prefix
Reg. # Reg. # Reg. #
LSC : LSC LSC
Correction Correction Correction
Completed Completed Completed
1D Prefix o » ID Prefix 1D Prefix
Reg. # Reg. # Reg. # i
LSC LSC LSC
Correction Correction Correction
Completed Completed Completed
1D Prefix 1D Prefix 1D Prefix
Reg. # Reg. # Reg. #
LsSC LSC LSC
Correction i Correction Correction
Completed ' Completed Completed
1D Prefix i 1D Prefix 10 Prefix
Reg # Reg. # Reg, #
LSC LSC LsSC
Reviewed By "’""‘“‘C Reviewed By Date: Signature of Surveyor: Date:
State Agency W k\_, '}»’l e }zjbé) oﬁﬂ %w/ .?/7/01 Iy
Reviewed By .| Reviewed By Date: Signature of Surveyor: Date:
CMS RO |
Followup to Survey Completed on: Check for any Uncorrected Deficiencies. Was a Summary of
12/4/2011 Uncorrected Deficiencies (CMS-2567) Sent to the Facility? YES NO

STATE FORM: REVISIT REPORT (5/99) Page 1 of 1 EventID:  R18Z13



FROM

ATTACHMENT P

ng?/LElg S S:QST Better Health Care for all Floridians THoggngg%ﬁgyom
June 18, 2010
Administrator
Hospice Of The Florida Keys
1319 William St

Key West, FL 33040
Dear Administrator:

This letter reports the findings of a Recertification survey revisit conducted on June 8,2010 by
representative(s) of this office.

In accordance with the Florida Statutes, this report of inspection must be posted in a prominent location
to be accessible to all residents and the public.

The Quality Assurance Questionnaire has long been employed to obtain your feedback following
survey activity. This form has been placed on the Agency’s website at
httD://ahca.mvﬂorida‘com/Puincations/Forms.shtm] as a first step in providing a web-based interactive
consumer satisfaction survey system. You may access the questionnaire through the link under Health
Facilities and Providers on this page. Your feedback is encouraged and valued, as our goal is to ensure
the professional and consistent application of the survey process.

Thank you for the assistance provided to the surveyor(s). Should you have any questions please call
this office at (239) 335-1315.

Sincerely,

/ M fé

Field Office Managér

Enclosures

Headquarters

2727 Mahan Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32308
htip://ahca.myfiorida.com

Fort Myers Field Office

2296 Victorla Avenue, Room 340

Ft. Myers, FL 33901

Fhone (239) 335-1315; Fax (239) 338-2372

2



=) {FRIJJUN 18 2010 10:34/8T. 10: 32/No. 7538551217 P =3
- FROM

PRINTED: 06/17/2010
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CUA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER; COMPLETED
A. BUILDING
R
101524 e 06/08/2010
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZiP CODE
1319 WILLIAM ST
E IDA KEY
HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA S KEY WEST, FL 33040
(X4) 1D SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES D PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (x5)
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETION
TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE
| DEFICIENCY)
{L 000} | INITIAL COMMENTS {L 000}
These are the results of the followup survey
compieted on 8/08/10 to the Recertification
survey conducted on 4/19/10 through 4/21/10 for
Hospice of the Florida Keys, a Hospice agency.
The following Federal deficiencies have been
cleared: L0553, L0578, L0591, L0628, L0671,
and L0691,
LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE TITLE (X6) DATE

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that
other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days
following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14
days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. if deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued
program participation.

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolste Event ID; HMPP12 Fadility ID; HC22610038 if continuation sheet Page 1 of 1
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Form Approved
OMB NO. 0838-0390

Post-Certification Revisit Report

Public reporting for this collection of information is estimated to average

maintaining data needed, and completing and reviewing the collaction of
inciuding suggestions for reducing the burden, to CMS, Office of Financial Management, P.0O. Box
Reduction Project (0938-0380), ashington, D.C. 20503,

10 minutes per response,

including time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources,
information. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection

gathering and
of information

26684, Ballimore, MD 21207: and to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork

(Y1) Provider / Supplier / CLIA / (Y2) Muitiple Construction (Y3) Date of Revisit
ldentification Number A. Building
101524 B. Wing 6/8/2010

Name of Facility
HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS

Street Address, City, State, Zip Code

1319 WILLIAM ST
KEY WEST, FL 33040

This report is completed by a qualified State surveyor for the Medicare, Medicaid and/or Cllnical Laboratory improvement Amendments program, (0 show those deficiencies previously

reported

. Each deficiency should be

(Y4) item (Y5) Date (Y4) ltem (Y5) Date (Y4) ltem (Y5) Date
Correction Correction Correction
Completed Completed Completed
ID Prefix  Loss3 __06/08/2010 ID Prefix  gg78 08/08/2010 ID Prefix o594 06/08/2010
Reg- # 418.56(a) Res- # 418.60 Reg. # 418.64(b11)
LSC LSC LSC
Correction Correction Correction
Completed Completed Completed
ID Prefix  {og2s 06/08/2010 1D Prefix (0871 06/08/2010 1D Prefix 1 gpg1 06/08/2010
Reg. # 418.76(g)(4) Reg. # 418.104 Reg. # 418.106(c)
Lsc T LsC tsc _ T -
Correction Correction Correction
Completed Completed Completed
ID Prefix 1D Prefix 1D Prefix
Reg. # Reg. # Reg. #
Lts¢ T LsC LsSC i
Correction Correction Correction
Completed Completed Completed
1D Prefix ID Prefix 1D Prefix
Reg. # Reg. # Reg. #
LSC LSC LSC -
Correction Correction Correction
Completed Completed Completed
1D Prefix D Prefix 1D Prefix
Reg. # Reg. # Reg. #
Lsc i LSC LSC
) : ) Vs
Reviewed By __ | Reviewed By Date: Siggature OW &7 Date:
State Agency / Z/ % ALIANY @ / /7 /QZ
ReviewedBy .. | Reviawed By Date: Signature of Survejgr: (/ Date:
CMS RO
Followup to Survey Completed on: Check for any Uncorrected Deficiencles. Was a Summary of
4/21/2010 Uncorrected Deficiencies (CMS-2567) Sent to the Facility? YES NC

Form CMS - 25678 (8-92) Page 1 of 1

EventID: HMPP12
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o FORM APPROVED
Agency for Health Care Administration
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/ISUPPLIER/CLIA (X3) DATE SURVEY
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION xn IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED
A.BUILDING
B. WING R
HC22910038 06/08/2010
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS KEY WEST ST o
(X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES D PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORREGTION (xs)
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX {EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE
TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE
DEFICIENCY)
{T 000}, Initial Comments {T 000}
These are the results of the followup survey
completed on 6/08/10 to the Relicensure survey
originally conducted on 4/19/10 through 4/21/10
for Hospice of the Florida Keys, a Hospice
agency.
The following citations were cleared: T 0061,
T0162 and T0164.
, |
AHCA Form 3020-0007
TITLE (X6) DATE

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PRQVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE
STATE FORM a0 HMPP12

If continuation sheet 1 of 1
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v CFROM
AH Form Approved
6/17/2010
State Form: Revisit Report
(Y1} Provider! Supplter 1CLIA Y {Y2) Multiple Construction (Y3) Date of Revisit
Identification Number A Building 6/8/2010
HC22910038 B. Wing

Name of Facility

HOSPICE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS

Street Address, City, State, Zip Code

1319 WILLIAM ST
KEY WEST, FL 33040

This report is completed by a State surveyor to show those

deficiency should be tully identified using either the regulati
codes shown to the left of each requirement on the survay

report formy),

(Y4) item {Y5) Date (Y4) Item (Y8) Date (Y4) item {Y5) Date
Correction Correction Correction
Compileted Completed Completed
1D Prefix 10064 08/08/2010 ID Prefix 10162 06/08/2010 ID Prefix o184 06/08/2010
Bk ‘
Reg. # 400611 B Reg. # Eac 58A-2.026(3) Reg. # Fac 58A-2.026(5)
Ls¢ T LSC Ls¢ T
Correction Correction Correction
Completed Completed Completed
1D Prefix ID Prefix ID Prefix
Reg. # Reg. # Reg. #
L8C WM%: Ls¢ = T ts¢ T
Correction Correction Correction
Completed Completed Completed
ID Prefix 1D Prefix 1D Prefix
Reg. # Reg. # Reg. #
LSC LSC LSC
Correction Correction Correction
Completed Completed Cempleted
1D Prefix ID Prefix ID Prefix
Reg. # Reg. # Reg. #
LSC LeC Lsc T )
Correction Correction Correction
Completed Completed Completed
D Prefix ID Prefix 1D Prefix
‘Reg. # Reg. # Reg. #
Lsc — LSC LsC
ReviewedBy | Reviewed By Date: %r@ of Surveyor: W Date:
State Agency . &F LAAH /4% //ﬂng ya // Z /o
Reviewad By ... ) Reviewed By Date: Signature of Surveyor: ﬂ Da{e:
CMS RO i
Followup to Survey Compileted on: Check for any Uncorrected Deficiencies. Was a Summary of
4/21/2010 Uncorrected Deflciencies (CMS-2567) Sent to the Facility? YES NO

STATE FORM: REVISIT REPORT (5/99)

Page 1 of 1 EventID: HMPP12
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